
 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the City Clerk at 
1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN  55432. Ph.763-784-6491 at least 48 hours in advance. 

 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR AGENDA 
MONDAY, MARCH 21, 2022 

CITY HALL at 7:00 PM 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
2.     ROLL CALL 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4.     ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA  
5.     DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 
6.     CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Minutes - March 7, 2022 City Council Meeting 
B. Approval of Minutes - March 14, 2022 City Council Work Session 
C. Approval of Claims - February General Disbursements  - $314,190.81 
D. Resolution 22-12, Authorizing 2021 Year-End Fund Transfers and Budget Adjustment 
E. Approval of Participation Agreement - Anoka County Regional Economic Development 
F. Accept Resignation of Planning Commissioner Doug Eischens 
G. Contractor's License 
H. Sign Permtis 
I. Business License 

7.     DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
A. Police Report 
B. Recreation Report 

8.     PUBLIC HEARING 
A. Assessment Hearing - 2022 Street Improvement Project 

9.     ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 
A. Resolution 22-13, Adopting Final Assessment - 2022 Street Improvement Project 
B. Resolution 22-14, Accepting Bid - 2022 Street Improvement Project 
C. Resolution 22-15, Establishing Precinct and Polling Locations and Combining Polling Places 
D. Resolution 22-16, To Elect the Standard Allowance Available Under the Revenue Loss 

Provision of the Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund Established Under the American 
Rescue Plan Act 

E. Resolution 22-17, Approving The Ramsey County State Aid Highway (CSAH) 10 Trail Project 
And Authorizing The Mayor And Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer To Execute A Joint Powers 
Agreement For The Construction And Maintenance Of The Trail Along Ramsey CSAH 10 

  



 

 

10.   NEW BUSINESS 
A. Approval of Assessment Agreement - 8411 6th St NE 
B. Authorize Restriping of 81st Avenue NE between Old Central Avenue and Pleasantview 

Drive 
11.   REPORTS 

A. Attorney Report 
B. Engineer Report 
C. Administrator Report 

12.   OTHER 
A. Correspondence 

13.   ADJOURN 
 
 

 
RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person. Longer presentations must be 
scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address. Meetings are video 
recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the microphone. 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.” Council 
may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under advisement for action at 
the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a proposed project. 
This is not a time to debate the issue. 
 
The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project. Those 
wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes. 

 
In cases where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective opinions 
voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is representing and may have a 
maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions of the 
presenter and/or citizens. 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will close the 
public hearing. 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until the next 
regularly scheduled Council meeting. No further public input will be received at that time. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
Regular was held on March 7, 2022 at the City Hall, at 7:00 PM. 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
2.     ROLL CALL 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Mayor Bob Nelson 
Councilmember Ken Wendling 
Councilmember Brad Delfs 
Councilmember Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 
Councilmember Lisa Dircks 
 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Building Official Jeff Baker, Public Works Director Terry Randall, Police Chief Josh Antoine, Engineer Phil 
Gravel, City Attorney John Thames, Officer Klimmek, Officer Smith, Administrator Daniel Buchholtz 
 
VISITORS 
Cicely Davis 
Matt Brodsky 
Friends and family of Kelsey Smith 
 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
4.     ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA  
 

Administrator Buchholtz requested the following addition to the agenda: 1) that Item 6F be added 
for the CenterPoint Energy Right-Of-Way Permit. 

 
5.     PRESENTATION 
  

A.  Administer Oath of Office to Officer Kelsey Smith 
 

Administrator Buchholtz administered the Oath of Office to Kelsey Smith.   Officer Smith’s 
badge was pinned on by her uncle, Mike Smith. 

 
6.     CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Approval of Minutes – February 22, 2022 Council Meeting 
B. 2022 First Half Assessment – Suburban Rate Authority 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 March 07, 2022 
 

C. First Quarter Billing for 2023 Payable 2024 Property Tax Assessment – Ken Tolzmann 
D. Contractor’s License 
E. Sign Permits 

 F.   Public Right-of-Way Application – Centerpoint Energy 
 

Motion made by Councilmember Wendling to approve the Consent Agenda.   
 

Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember Goodboe-
Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 

 
 
7.     DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 
 

A. Cicely Davis, Candidate for Congress, District 5 
 
Ms. Davis introduced herself as a candidate for the 5th Congressional District.  She went on 
to discuss that her concern is Public Safety, and that the 5th District is at a pivotal point in 
history, due to the events of the past two years.  She is looking to work on unity. 
 
Council discussed the needs of Congressional District 5 and thanked Ms. Davis for her 
presentation. 

 
8.     DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 
A. Public Works Report 
 

Public Works Director Randall stated that the Department plowed 4 times and salted 3 
times in February.  He said that the Department continues to sweep, shovel and flood the 
skating rinks.  He reported that tree trimming was continuing.   He stated that staff 
continues to repair equipment when needed. 

 
B. Code Enforcement Report 
 

Building Official Baker stated that the Suite Living Project has resumed construction.  Mr. 
Baker stated that the rental housing program is going well, and a third of the inspections 
have been completed with fewer properties needing to be re-inspected. 

 
9.     ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 
 

A.  Resolution 22-11, Supporting Housing and Local Decision-Making Authority 
 

Administrator Buchholtz gave an overview of a proposed legislation that would take away 
aspects of the City’s Land use authority, in particular zoning and planned unit 
developments.  He stated that housing groups are claiming these regulatory functions are 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 March 07, 2022 
 

making it hard to have afford housing, where, in actuality, it is market failures causing the 
affordability crisis. 
 
City organizations are pushing back on that and say that City’s are in the best position to 
make decisions on housing for their communities. 
 
Motion made by Mayor Nelson to Approve Resolution 22-11, Supporting Housing and Local 
Decision-Making Authority. 
 
Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember Goodboe-
Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 

  
10.   NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Authorization to Purchase Terrace Park Picnic Shelter 
 
Director Okey is requesting funding for the replacement of the Terrace Park Picnic Shelter.  
She received two estimates for the project.  MN/WI Playground was the ow bidder at 
$55,859.00.  She is also requesting an additional $6500.00 for Public Works to do additional 
work (demo of slab, footings, waste soils, offloading of the shelter, installing the new slab, 
and electrical work.  Director Okey thanked Public Works for all the hard work they have 
done on the project and for all the hard work they will do for the new shelter placement. 
 
The total cost for the project will be $62,359.00.  The funds will come from the Park 
Improvement Budget. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wendling to Award the Quote to MN/WI Playgrounds. 
 

Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember Goodboe-
Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 
 
 

B. Park and Recreation Commissioner Application   
 
Director Okey commented on the application from Barbara Yawn.  She stated that Ms. 
Yawn has been involved in the Recreation Programs for many years. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff to appoint Barbara Yawn to the Park 
and Recreation Commission. 
 
Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember Goodboe-
Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 

 
 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 March 07, 2022 
 
             C.     Approval of Digital Records Policy 
 

Administrator Buchholtz explained that as staff scans documents into the City’s 
Management Records System (Laserfiche), it is important to establish a policy recognizing 
the digital copies as the originals. 
 
Council inquired if the there would be a problem with the records being digital.  Attorney 
Thames said that there would be no legal issues caused by the digital records policy. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Delfs to Approve the Digital Records Policy. 
 
Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember Goodboe-
Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 

 
11.   REPORTS 

 
A. Attorney Report -- No report 
 
B. Engineer Report  

 
Engineer Gravel stated that his full report is in the packet.  He mentioned that the Public 
Hearing for the 2022 Street Assessment will be on March 21, 2022 at 7:00 PM. 

 
C. Administrator Report 
 

Administrator Buchholtz reminded the Council that there will be a workshop on Monday, 
March 14 at 5:30 PM.   

 
12.   OTHER 
 

A. Correspondence 
 
 B.   Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 
 

      Mayor Nelson reported that the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Committee ran out of pork                                 
chops at their monthly dinner on March 28.  He also stated that the Committee will be 
holding their monthly hamburger night on Tuesday, March 8. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 March 07, 2022 
 
13.   ADJOURN 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wendling to adjourn. 
 
Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff, 
Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:47 PM. 
 
   

 Robert Nelson, Mayor 
 
Attest:   
  
Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
Work Session was held on March 14, 2022 at the Spring Lake Park City Hall, 1301 81st Avenue NE, at 5:30 
PM. 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Mayor Robert Nelson 
Councilmember Ken Wendling 
Councilmember Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 
Councilmember Lisa Dircks 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT 
Councilmember Brad Delfs 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
City Engineer Phil Gravel, Public Works Director Terry Randall, Police Chief Josh Antoine, Administrator 
Daniel Buchholtz 
 
2.     DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 
A. Redistricting Discussion 
 
Administrator Buchholtz provided an overview of the redistricting process.  He stated that a 
special redistricting panel appointed by the Minnesota Supreme Court drew new congressional 
district and legislative district maps.  He said that cities now have to establish ward and precinct 
maps by March 29.  He presented a new map based on the new legislative district maps 
established by the Court. 
 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 March 14, 2022 
 

 
Buchholtz stated that the benefit would be reduced election costs and the need for less 
personnel to manage the election.  He said the polling places would remain at Emmanuel 
Christian Center, which worked extremely well for the 2020 Election. 
 
City Council discussed the proposed map and raised no objections to the proposed precinct 
map. 
 
CONSENSUS OF THE CITY COUNCIL was to direct staff to add the adoption of the 2022 
Redistricting Map to the March 21 agenda. 
 
B. Guidance on Use of ARPA Funding 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City has been allocated $756,124 in federal funding 
from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).  He said those funds can be used for the following 
purposes:  1) responding to the public health emergency; 2) responding to the negative 
economic impacts of the pandemic; 3) offering premium pay to essential workers; 4) replacing 
revenue for the provision of government services to the extent the reduction in revenue is due 
to the COVID-19 public health emergency; and 5) investing in water, sewer and broadband 
infrastructure. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that the final rule from the Department of Treasury stated that 
cities may elect a standard allowance under the revenue replacement category to spend on 
government services.  He said that government services include the following categories:  1) 
road building and maintenance, and other infrastructure; 2) health services; 3) general 
government administration, staff and administrative facilities; 4) environmental remediation; 
and 5) provision of police, fire and other public safety services (including purchase of fire trucks 
and police vehicles).  He said the standard allowance cap is $10 million. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that the administrative burden of utilizing the standard 
allowance is significantly less and recommended using the ARPA funds to pay for the 2022 
Street Improvement Project and the 2022 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project.  He said that the funds 
that would have otherwise been used for these projects can be repurposed for future projects. 
 
City Council discussed the Administrator’s recommendation and concurred that electing the 
standard allowance and utilizing the ARPA funding for the 2022 Street Improvement Project 
and 2022 Sanitary Sewer Lining project would be good uses of the funds. 
 
CONSENSUS OF THE CITY COUNCIL was to direct staff to place a resolution electing the standard 
allowance on the agenda for the March 21 City Council meeting. 
 
C. City Hall Security Fencing Discussion 
 
Chief Antoine stated that since early 2020 there have been several high-profile cases/deaths 
involving law enforcement officers both in Minnesota and nationally.  He said that with these 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 March 14, 2022 
 

high-profile cases comes increases in civil unrest, protests and threats to government owned 
buildings.  He said that the Anoka County Chiefs of Police have been discussing this issue and 
are researching creation of a consortium of cities to purchase fencing to protect government 
buildings.  He reported that there would be an annual membership fee to be able to access the 
fencing and, if a city needs the fencing, it can rent the fencing from the consortium on a first-
come, first serve basis.  He said that he is also studying additional security measures to protect 
City Hall should such a scenario occur at City Hall. 
 
Councilmember discussed the purchase of the fencing and found it to be a cost-effective 
insurance policy to protect City Hall in case of civil unrest in the community.  Councilmembers 
encouraged staff to study alternative ways to protect the building as well. 
 
D. Traffic Lane Reconfiguration - 81st Avenue between Pleasantview Drive and CSAH 35  
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that 81st Avenue between Old Central (CSAH 35) and 
Pleasantview Drive is scheduled to be seal coated in 2022.  He stated that staff is proposing to 
transition this segment of roadway from a four-lane section to a three-lane section with one 
lane of travel in each direction with a two -way left-turn lane in the center.  He stated that staff 
believes that this traffic configuration will calm traffic, reduce rear end and left turn crashes, 
simplify left turns from side streets, reduce the number of traffic lanes for pedestrians to cross 
and provide space for future bicycle lanes. 
 
Mayor Nelson expressed his opposition to the three-lane conversion, stating that the current 
road configuration functions well.  He noted that in times of street flooding, the four-lane 
configuration allows vehicles to drive closer to the crown of the road, reducing the potential for 
vehicle damage from a flooded road.  Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff did not feel she 
would be comfortable riding a bicycle on a three-lane road configuration. 
 
Councilmembers Dircks and Wendling expressed support for the four to three-lane conversion, 
citing the benefits of fewer rear-end and left turn crashes and smoother traffic flow.  They 
noted that if the conversion does not work as advertised, the roadway can be restriped back to 
the four-lane conversion. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that he would place this item on a future City Council agenda 
for a final decision. 
 
E. 2022 Sidewalk Projects (Triangle Memorial Park and City Hall) 
 
Administrator Buchholtz presented the bid results for two sidewalk projects that were included 
as alternates with the 2022 Street Improvement Project.  He said the Triangle Park sidewalk 
project, which would create a crosswalk at the intersection of Lund Avenue and Able Street, 
establish a flume along Able Street to reduce street flooding, and repair a dip in the existing 
sidewalk in Triangle Memorial Park, would cost $22,324.  He said the 81st Avenue sidewalk 
project would cost $98,650 if the City extended the project to the ISD 16 District Service Center, 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 March 14, 2022 
 

of which the City and ISD 16 would split the cost equally.  He said if City only extended the 
sidewalk to the existing City Hall sidewalk, the project would cost $40,743. 
 
Councilmembers expressed strong support for the Triangle Memorial Park sidewalk project. 
 
Mayor Nelson expressed opposition to extending the sidewalk to the ISD 16 District Service 
Center for the additional cost.  Administrator Buchholtz noted that in a normal situation, the 
City would require a property owner to extend the sidewalk to the property line, so an equal 
split between the City and ISD 16 would represent a fair partnership between the two entities.  
Councilmembers Wendling and Dircks expressed support for extending an offer to ISD 16 to 
participate in the sidewalk project.   
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that he would reach out to ISD 16 Superintendent Ronneberg 
about a partnership and report back to the City Council. 
 
F. Ramsey County CSAH 10 Trail Project Update 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City of Mounds View has requested that the City 

participate in the 2022-2023 Street Project by including a segment of trail along the south 
side of County Road 10.  He said the estimated project cost was originally $104,641.21.  He 
said that the bids came in well below that at $78,526.73.  He said the project was eligible 
for MSA funding. He asked if there was consensus to move forward on the project. 

 
The City Council discussed the project.  The City Council discussed whether there was a need to 

light the trail.  The City Council decided to delete the lighting system from the City’s portion 
of the trail project, which would save $43,125 and reduce the project cost to $35,401.73.  
Members noted that lighting could be added to this segment at a later time should it be 
needed.   

 
CONSENSUS OF THE CITY COUNCIL was to proceed with the CSAH 10 trail project, without the 

lighting component.  Mayor Nelson expressed his opposition to the CSAH 10 trail project. 
 
3.     REPORT 

A. Administrator Report 
 
Administrator Buchholtz inquired if the City Council wanted to participate in the Tower Days 
parade.  The City Council responded affirmatively. 
 
Chief Antoine asked for authority to begin an eligibility list for a future police officer position.  
The City Council responded affirmatively. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz noted that the assessment hearing for the 2022 Street Improvement 
Project would be held at the March 21 City Council meeting.  He stated that if there was no 
appeals of the proposed assessment, he would ask the City Council to award bids for the 2022 
Street Improvement Project. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 March 14, 2022 
 

 
B. Councilmember Reports -- None 

 
4.     ADJOURN 
 
Mayor Nelson adjourned the work session at 6:50pm. 
 
 
   

 Robert Nelson, Mayor 
 
Attest:   

  

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
 



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK Date: Feb 2022
CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID Page:  1 

GENERAL OPERATIONS Claim Res. #22-03

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
71441 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CELL PHONE SERVICES 573.94
71442 APSEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 908.71
71443 AT & T CELL PHONE SERVICES 349.38
71444 BEATRICE ANDERSON RECREATION REFUND 89.00
71445 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST WC WC COVERAGE 93,148.00
71446 CITY OF BLAINE CONTRACT SERVICES 2,500.00
71447 BOYER FORD TRUCKS REPAIR SUPPLIES 1,327.96
71448 CAROUSEL MOTOR GROUP AUTO REPAIR SERVICE 734.22
71449 CARSON, CLELLAND, SCHREDER ATTORNEY FEES 8,127.53
71450 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITY 3,071.59
71451 CINTAS OPERATING SUPPLIES 92.23
71452 CITY OF ROSEVILLE DATA SERVICE 150.13
71453 CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK STAFF MEMO 225.00
71454 COMM-WORKS LLC CAMERA MONITORING 850.00
71482 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITY 9.84
71483 COTTENS INC AUTO REPAIR SERVICE 342.87
71509 CRYSTEEL DIST INC REPAIR SUPPLIES 32.03
71510 DAN GOOD CATERING VALETINE LUNCHEON 1,950.00
71511 DEAN-O-MITE ENTERTAINMENT SWEETHEART DANCE 475.00
71512 EMERGENCY AUTO TECHNOLOGIES AUTO REPAIR SERVICE 124.19
71513 FIELD TRAINING SOLUTIONS CONFERENCES & SCHOOL 590.00
71514 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC LOCATES 14.85
71515 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT WATER CHEMICALS 5,816.71
71516 HYDRAULIC SPECIALTY INC VOID
71517 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS OFFICE SUPPLIES 146.29
71518 LANDS' END UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 93.87
71519 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY UNLEADED FUEL 1,063.76
71520 MARIE RIDGEWAY LISS, LLC SLP POWER PROGRAM 465.00
71521 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL WASTE WATER DIVERSION 48,922.81
71522 MHSRC/RANGE REFRESHER DRIVING CLASS 380.00
71523 MINNESOTA GFOA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 70.00
71524 MN RECREATION & PARK ASSOC. JOB POSTING 25.00
71525 NICKIE WELSH RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 48.00
71526 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 42.99
71527 OPEN DOOR LABS INC UTILITY REFUND 171.79
71528 RICOH USA INC TONER / SERVICE CALL 261.20
71529 SLP FIRE DEPT MONTHLY FIRE PROTECTION 21,260.00
71530 TASC COBRA ADMIN FEE 30.08
71531 WALTERS RECYCLING MONTHLY RECYCLING 10,137.27
71532 WATER CONSERVATION SERVICE INC WATER LEAK 309.95
71533 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITY 86.86
71534 AMERITAS PAYROLL 29.08
71535 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 1,040.04
71536 DEARBORN LIFE INS CO. PAYROLL 244.43
71537 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,447.88
71538 L.E.L.S PAYROLL 292.50
71539 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 105.00



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK Date: Feb 2022
CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID Page:  2

GENERAL OPERATIONS Claim Res. #22-03

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
71540 MN CHILD SUPPORT SYSTEM PAYROLL 205.81
71541 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS PAYROLL 40.00
71542 PREF ONE INS CO PAYROLL 15,633.08
71543 ANCOM TECHNICAL CENTER VEHICLE RADIO CHK 766.00
71544 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC AUTO REPAIR SERVICE 330.00
71545 APSEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 208.95
71546 CADY BUSNIESS TECH ANNUAL MAINT AGREEMENT 1,898.40
71547 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITY 3,223.01
71548 CINTAS OPERATING SUPPLIES 92.23
71549 COMCAST MONTHLY UTILITY 107.92
71550 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITY 399.74
71551 CUSTOM OFFICE PRODUCTS INK CARTRIDGES 92.75
71552 DEARBORN LIFE INS CO. COBRA PMNT 574.50
71553 DEFENSIVE EDGE TRAINING & CONS. CONFERENCE 450.00
71554 DELTA DENTAL COBRA PMNT 95.65
71555 DIESEL & IMPORT AUTO/TRUCK SERV LABOR SERVICE 160.33
71556 FASTENAL COMPANY BOLTS/NUTS/WASHERS 195.41
71557 HEDBERG HOMES INC UTILITY REFUND 21.50
71558 IDC AUTOMATIC GARAGE REPAIR 236.00
71559 INSTRUMENTAL RESEARCH JAN. WATER TESTING 80.00
71560 JP & KP LLC UTILITY REFUND 50.00
71561 KURT NIEMAN UTILITY REFUND 66.49
71562 LISA MURPHY UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 43.66
71563 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY UNLEADED/DIESEL FUEL 1,414.66
71564 MEDICS TRAINING CONFERENCE 815.00
71565 MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY LOAN REPMNT 6,807.89
71566 OFFICE OF MN IT SERVICES FIBER OPTIC 44.60
71567 PERMIT WORKS PERMIT & BUS. LICENSE SOFTWARE 2,090.00
71568 JEFF SANDINO RECREATION CLASS 384.00
71569 VARIDESK LLC STANDING MATS/ VARIDESK 1,100.00
71570 AMERITAS PAYROLL 29.08
71571 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 1,040.04
71572 DEARBORN LIFE INS CO. PAYROLL 244.43
71573 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,447.88
71574 L.E.L.S PAYROLL 292.50
71575 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 105.00
71576 MN CHILD SUPPORT SYSTEM PAYROLL 205.81
71577 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS PAYROLL 40.00
71578 PREF ONE INS CO PAYROLL 15,633.08
71579 AID ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC LED PANEL FIXTURES 2,092.67
71580 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 627.80
71581 ASSURED SECURITY ACCESS CARDS 120.52
71582 BATTERIES PLUS SUPPLIES 199.96
71583 BLAKE DRILLING CO DEWATERING SYSTEM 6,732.00
71584 BUSNIESS ESSENTIALS SUPPLIES 952.05
71585 CINTAS OPERATING SUPPLIES 159.59
71586 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TECH CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 5,600.50



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK Date: Feb 2022
CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID Page:  3

GENERAL OPERATIONS Claim Res. #22-03

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
71587 COTTENS INC AUTO REPAIR SERVICE 220.96
71588 DAVE CHLEBECK COURT TIME 89.12
71589 EMERGENCY AUTO TECHNOLOGIES AUTO REPAIR SERVICE 115.00
71590 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516 HYDRANT EXTENTSIONS 1,300.95
71591 JERI LINDQUIST TRIP REFUND 100.00
71592 JP BROOKS INC UTILITY REFUND 101.34
71593 KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY GLOCK MAGAZINES 262.00
71594 RICHARD KRAMER UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 119.41
71595 MICHAEL LEDMAN RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 432.00
71596 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY UNLEADED/DIESEL FUEL 2,920.49
71597 MENARDS-COON RAPIDS FIRE PIT 44.67
71598 MCPA MEMEBERSHIP-FISKE 50.00
71599 MTI DISTRIBUTING INC SUPPLIES 1,299.83
71600 VOID
71601 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 19.28
71602 OPENDOOR PROPERTY C LLC UTILITY REFUND 187.46
71603 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE REFILL 500.00
71604 STREICHER'S UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 52.98
71605 SUBURBAN RATE AUTH FIRST HALF ASSESSMENT 470.00
71606 TASC COBRA ADMIN FEE 30.08
71607 THE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES SUPPLIES 107.75
71608 TOPWASH.COM AUTO REPAIR SERVICE 90.00
71609 TRUST IN US, LLC PRE-EMPLOYMENT TESTING 55.00
71610 USS MIMNNESOTA ONE MT LLC MONTHLY UTILITY-SOLAR 4,029.40
71611 UTILITYLOGIC LOCATOR 5,202.00
71612 VALLEY-RICH CO. INC ROAD REPAIR 10,693.73
71613 WALTERS RECYCLING ORGANICS/TRASH MONTHLY SERVICE 524.17
71614 WARGO NATURE CENTER WINTER ACTIVITES 91.00
71615 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITY 3,754.72

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 314,190.81                     



  Date: FEBRUARY 2022
  Page:  4
  Claim Res. #22-03

WHEREAS,
      the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park has considered the foregoing itemized list of 
disbursements; and

WHEREAS,
      the City Council has determined that all disbursements, as listed, with the following exceptions:
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
are proper.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:
       that the City Council directs and approves the payment of the aforementioned disbursements 
this _________ day of _______________, 20_______.

Signed: ______________________________________
               Mayor

Councilmembers:

____________________________________       ____________________________________

____________________________________        ____________________________________

ATTEST:

_____________________________________
Daniel Buchholtz, Admin/Clerk-Treasurer



RESOLUTION NO. 22-12 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 2021 YEAR-END FUND TRANSFERS AND BUDGET 

ADJUSTMENT 

 

 WHEREAS, the preliminary unaudited financial statements for year ended December 31, 

2021 indicate that the City experienced a surplus in the general fund; and 

 

 WHEREAS, surplus funds from general operations would typically remain in the general fund 

as cash carried forward, increasing the general fund’s operating reserves unless otherwise designated 

by the City Council; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the remaining fund balance in the General Fund will exceed the City’s fund 

balance policy of maintaining between 35%-50% of the budgeted expenditures in reserves. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park that the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer is hereby authorized to make the transfer specified below: 

 

Fund 101 (General Fund) ($  300,000)  

Fund 700 (Severance)  $     50,000.00 

Fund 403 (Capital Replacement)  $     35,000.00 

Fund 407 (Sealcoating)  $     50,000.00 

Fund 416 (Building Maintenance and Renewal)  $   150,000.00 

Fund 226 (Park Equipment & Improvements)  $     10,000.00 

Fund 115 (Comprehensive Plan Update)  $       5,000.00 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the effective date of the transfer is December 31, 2021. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following General Fund budget amendment for 2021 

is hereby adopted: 

 

 Original Budget Amended Budget 

101-49000-7000   Permanent Transfers Out $155,000 $455,000 

 

  



 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

 

And the following voted against the same:   

  

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 21st day of March 2022. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator  



State of Minnesota    )     

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey ) ss 

City of Spring Lake Park   )  

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Clerk in and for the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby Certify that the foregoing is a true and 

correct copy of Resolution No. 22-12, A Resolution Authorizing 2021 Year End Fund Transfers and 

Budget Adjustment, adopted by the Spring Lake Park City Council at their regular meeting on the 

21st day of March, 2022.   

 

 

 

 (SEAL)            

              Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

 

       

                   Dated:        

 

 

  



 



C0009107           
                20 

ACHRA Contract # _______________ 

Addendum # ______ 

1 
 

VOLUNTARY COST SHARING AGREEMENT 

FOR ANOKA COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

(CALENDAR YEAR 2022) 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is made between the County of Anoka, a political subdivision of the State 

of Minnesota (“County”), and the undersigned participating municipality (“City”), a municipal 

corporation organized under the laws of the State of Minnesota. 

 

WITNESSETH 

 

WHEREAS, the County and the City, along with other community partners, entered into 

a Memorandum of Agreement (“MOU”) on January 1, 2019, to set goals, create an action plan, 

and implement shared objectives in promoting economic development within Anoka County; 

 

WHEREAS, the MOU addresses the need for cost sharing between the County and 

municipalities of Anoka County to support continued services for website services, social media 

support, marketing assistance, and future services related to the county-wide economic 

development initiative;   

 

WHEREAS, an annual budget for the above activities was developed, including a 

formula for each participating municipality to provide proportional cost sharing based upon its 

population;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties understand and mutually agree as follows: 

 

1. The budget for services related to website services, social media, marketing, and 

other supportive activities required for economic development, is currently set at 

$20,750.00 for calendar year 2022.  

 

2. For 2022, the City agrees to contribute the sum of $0.057 per individual resident 

within its city limits, as a voluntary contribution to the economic development 

costs described above.  For purposes of this calculation, population size of a City 

is based upon the Metropolitan Council’s most recent population estimate. 

 

3. The City shall provide such payment annually, by the end of the first quarter in 

each calendar year, beginning in 2022. 

 

4. Each calendar year, the County will provide an annual budget and proposed 

formula for the City’s use in calculating its contributions under this Agreement. 

 

5. The City may opt out or cancel this Agreement by providing 30 days’ written 

notice to the County Administrator:  Rhonda Sivarajah, 2100 Third Avenue, Ste. 

700, Anoka, MN  55303. 

 



C0009107           
                20 

ACHRA Contract # _______________ 

Addendum # ______ 

2 
 

6. This agreement shall terminate concurrently with the MOU, unless a City chooses 

to opt out or cancel this agreement prior to its expiration, as provided above. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties of this Agreement have hereunto set their hands on 

the dates written below: 

 

ANOKA COUNTY HOUSING 

AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK: 

 

 

By:  _______________________________  By:  _____________________________ 

Scott Schulte, Chair     

 ACHRA Board of Trustees       

 

Dated:  _____________________________  Dated:  ___________________________ 

 

 

 

By:  ________________________________  By:  _____________________________ 

Karen Skepper , Executive Director    

 ACHRA       

 

 

Dated:  _____________________________  Dated:  ___________________________ 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

 

 

By:  ______________________________  By:  _____________________________ 

Christine Carney      

 Assistant County Attorney     

 



Anoka County Regional Economic Development 

 [  2021 Year in Review  ]
  Events to Highlight  

Minnesota Real Estate Journal
•  04.14.21 | Data Center Summit
•  06.04.21 | Commercial Real  

Estate Forecast Summit
•  06.10.21 | Young Professionals in 

Commercial Real Estate
•  09.09.21 | North Metro MN Real 

Estate Summit
•  11.12.21 | Industrial Real  

Estate Summit 

3M PGA Open | 07.22-25.21 
 
MNCAR Expo | 10.27.21 
 
UpRiver Real Estate | 11.18.21

  Initiatives to Highlight  
2021 ARPA Funding | Anoka County 
Broadband Matching Funds 

Workforce Development | Anoka County 
Workforce Development Board

New! Economic Development Director
In April, 2021, Anoka County hired Samantha Markman as the new Economic Develop-
ment Director - leading the Anoka County Regional Economic Development (ACRED) 
Partnership. Samantha joins Anoka County having most recently served as the Eco-
nomic Development Coordinator for the City of Faribault, MN. A graduate of the Univer-
sity of Minnesota, Samantha enjoys all things Minnesota - including snowmobiling and 
Vikings Football! 

Over the past year, Samantha has brought many strengths 
to the ACRED Partnership. Including a renewed look at the 
events schedule and bringing those marketing events back 
to in-person, as we emerge into a post-COVID reality.

If you’re interested in learning more about how the ACRED 
Partnership can help you - please do not hesitate to reach 
out. We look forward to a successful 2022!

Industrial Commercial Assistance Housing

Project Inquiries by Type
In many instances the ACRED Partnership serves as a first point of contact for develop-
er and business related inquiries. Below is a summary of the project inquiries received 
throughout 2021 by type. During these circumstances, ACRED works with the inquiring 
party to determine next steps, in a facilitator role. More times than not, this results in an
introduction to individual com-
munities to discuss project 
opportunities and applicable 
processes.

Overwhelmingly the project 
inquiries fell into the industrial 
project type. By no surprise, 
businesses and developers 
alike are looking for expan-
sion opportunities to accom-
modate their warehousing 
and logistical needs. This has 
resulted in a number of suc-
cessful projects across Anoka 
County!

 - Cities can apply to Anoka County for 
a 1:1 matching grant up to $150,000 to 
cover eligible broadband projects under 
the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA). 
Cities without a broadband need can 
pass a resolution foregoing their funds, 
allowing additional funding for eligible 
communities.

WANT TO CHAT MORE? CONTACT US TODAY!
samantha.markman@co.anoka.mn.us  |  612.358.8925

 - We know employers now more than 
ever are seeking creative solutions 
and resources to tackling their on-go-
ing workforce needs. Good news! The 
ACRED partnership is represented on 
the Anoka County Workforce Develop-
ment Board which allocates resources 
directly to businesses and job seekers.



Customer/Division Code: ECON Page 1 of 1

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
ATTNDANBUCHHOLTZ
130181STAVENE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

Customer Invoice

As of: 2/8/2022 Customer: 130880
Amount Due: $410.00 Due By: 3/10/2022
Questions? Please Contact: 763-324-1700

Date Transaction Amount Balance

Prior Balance as of 01/01/2022: 0.00

Invoice: EC020422W
2/4/2022 2022 ECONOMIC DEV COST SHARE   $410.00

Invoice: EC020422W Total: $410.00 $410.00

Current 31 - 60 days 61 - 90 days over 90 days Total Due
$410.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $410.00

Amount Due By: 3/10/2022

Customer: 130880 Balance: $410.00 Due By: 3/10/2022 Payment Amount: $_____________.____

Make Checks Payable To:

Anoka County Treasury Office
2100 3rd Ave Suite 300
Anoka, MN 55303-5029



          March 15,2021 

 

 

 

City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81st Ave NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 
 
 
 
City Administrator: 
 

I, Douglas Eischens, am resigning my position on the planning and zoning commission with the 
City of Spring Lake Park effective immediately. 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Douglas L. Eischens 
 





















          Police Report  

February 2022 

Submitted for Council Meeting: March 21, 2022 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to five hundred and eighty-one calls for service for 
February 2022. This is compared to responding to five hundred and sixty-four calls for service in 
February 2021. 

Investigator Bennek reports handling twenty-six cases for February 2022.  Twenty felony cases, two 
Gross Misdemeanor cases, and one Misdemeanor case. Investigator Bennek also continues to monitor 
five ongoing forfeiture cases.  Investigator Bennek reports staying busy with several trainings as well as 
running qualification shoots for some of our officers. For further details see Investigator Bennek’s 
attached report. 

School Resource Officer Imig reports handling sixteen calls for service at our local schools, along with 
conducting twenty-three student contacts, twenty-seven escorts, and fourteen follow-up investigations 
into school-related issues. Officer Imig also reports attending several basketball games and other school 
activities. For further details, see Officer Imig attached report. 

The Administrative staff continues to keep our office and behind-the-scenes operations running at a 
high level.  We are thankful to have them supporting us daily.    

The month of February 2022 was a very busy month for me.  I conducted the background for our new 
officer Kelsey Smith.  Along with the assistance of our administrative staff and the two sergeants I was 
able to finalize Officer Kelsey Smith’s hiring and start date of February 28th.  I complete some 
mandatory training in February that I needed for my POST license.  

I also represented the City of Spring Lake Park at several meetings in February 2022.  This concludes my 
report for February 2022. 

I can take any questions you may have? 

  



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 
 

Investigator 
Tony Bennek 
 

February 2022 
 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 26 
 

Felony    20 
Gross Misdemeanor  2 
Misdemeanor   1 
 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    23 
Juvenile County Attorney  0 
City Attorney    3 
Forward to Other Agency  0 
SLP Liaison    0 
Carried Over    0 
Unfounded     0 
Exceptionally Cleared   0 
Closed/Inactive    0 
 

                  Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   5 
Forfeitures Closed    

  
 



 
        
 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 
February 2022 

   
 

 
      

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student 
Contacts* 

Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 15 23 27 14 

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School     

Park Terrace Elementary School 1    

District Office     

Able and Terrace Parks (School 
Related) 

    

School Related     

Miscellaneous Locations     

Totals: 16 23 27 14 

*refers to consultations with students not requiring a police report 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…)  

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct 12 

Students charged with other crimes  

Non-students Charged  

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 4 

 

 

 

 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 
February 2022 

   
 

 

 



 

 

Parks and Recreation Department 

February 2022 Report 

Recreation Programs 
 

• Recreational activities which were held in February included:  Sweetheart Dance, Senior 

Valentine Luncheon, Snowbuddy Scavenger Hunt with families searching the city parks 

looking for the hidden Snowbuddy and posting their results on Facebook, Awesome Art 

Classes for 4 sessions with 11 children registered, Dungeons & Dragons, Social Media 

Series, yoga, Zumba, youth Karate, Indoor Volleyball League, Dance Classes, and Esports 

League. 

 

• Staff prepped for spring break activities which included 17 children for an all-day Art Class 

at Able Park, and 3 separate day trips to Conquer Ninja Gym, Wargo Nature Center, and 

Zero Gravity for 29 children.  

• Softball Sponsorship received to date include:  Nygaard Photography, SLP Lions, SLP 

Lumber Co, Kraus Hartig VFW, Menssen Contracting, Taho Sportswear, Zuley Awards and 

two private donations. 

 

• Staff continue to take daily registrations for all programs: 

•  Adult Enrichment and Sports 

•  Youth Activities and Sports 

•  Day Trips 

•  Extended Tours –Medora, North Dakota Tour: June 15-18, Mackinac Island   
September 29 – October 2, Stillwater October 21-22, Kansas City -November 30- 
December 5, Shades of Ireland 

   

Parks 

• Warming House open days extended through the last full weekend in February with the 
colder temperatures for one additional week. 
  
 Attendance at Able Park Warming House Season Thursday through Sunday: 620.  
 In 2021 attendance was 435.  Busiest times in 2022 were Saturdays between 2:00 
 and 5:00pm, average 25 skaters/hour. 
 
 In addition, we have had a group of 8 or more showing up over lunch hours to play 
 broomball. 

 

• Staff secured estimates on replacement and installation of Terrace Park Picnic Shelter 
 
 

 



 

 

Tower Days 

• The committee, consisting of 11 community members, met on January 25, and February 22 
and started planning for the annual celebration. The parade will be held on June 9 at 
6:30pm with the all-day celebration being held on Sunday, June 12.  The committee meets 
the last Tuesday of the month. Next meeting will be held at 6:00pm on March 29 at 6:30pm 
 

• Applications for the Craft and Business Fair, Garage Sale and Parade are available on the 
Recreation website, slprec.org   
 

• A car show, bingo and an additional evening of music are being planned. 

• Community Sponsorships are still be accepted for these events. 
 

Department Activity 

 

• I attended the Parks and Recreation Commission meeting on February 1, at which time the 
commissioners reviewed the concept plans for the Parks and discussed the open house for 
the community. 
 

• I attended City Council session on February 22.  
 

• Staff continue to consistently sanitize surfaces before and after programs to address 
COVID-19 safety issues. 
 

• Staff continued to modified programs and events to accommodate for additional safety 
recommendations. 
 

Upcoming Programs 

 
Upcoming programs that are still taking registrations include: 

• Mature Drivers Course on April 26 

• Medicare 101 

• E Sports 

• Dance Classes 

• Yoga Classes 

• Cooking Classes 

• Art Classes 

• Irish History Bus Day Trip 

• Historic Churches Bus Day Trip 

• Youth Basketball and soccer 

• Red Cross Babysitting 

• Youth Softball  

• Easter Egg Hunt Saturday, April 9 11:30-12:15 Registration at Lakeside Lions Park 

• Zoom Travel Show for Shades of Ireland Tour on April 12th at 10:00am Register at 
www.tinyurl.com/slpireland 

http://www.tinyurl.com/slpireland


Concessions Available  
by SLP Beyond the  
Yellow Ribbon 

June 1 
SLP HS Jazz Band  
- Jazz Music      
                                                                  

June 8 
Michael Handler Project                                                                                    
- Inventive Acoustic Music 
 

June 22 
The Castaways 
- Classic Rock       
                                                      

July 6 
Miss Myra & The Moonshiners 
- Vintage Jazz & Blues 
 
 
 
        

July 20 
Ali & Joe      
- Acoustic Cover Song Duo  
                                                       

August 3  
Dan Ferstenou  
 -Acoustic, Folk & Classic Country 
 

August 17 
The Jimtones  
Back by Popular Demand! 

Rock & Oldies  



Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
733 Marquette Avenue Suite 1000, Minneapolis MN  55402-2309 

 

   

 
 

February 15, 2022 
File: 193805383 

Attention:  Mr. Dan Buchholtz, Administrator  
City of Spring Lake Park 
City Hall 
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN  55432 
 
 

Reference: 2022 Street Improvements Project - Final Assessment Hearing  

Dear Dan,  
 

Bids were received for the 2022 Street Improvements Project (Hayes Ave. NE, 80th Ave. NE, and 
Garfield Ave. NE) on January 31, 2022.  Final proposed assessment information has been determined 
based on the low bid received.  Current estimated project cost information is:  

Total Project Cost:    $483,238.00 

Amount to be Assessed:  $207,176.00 

The total amount to be assessed is based on the city assessment policy (45% of assessable project 
cost). There are 76 assessable parcels in the project area.  $207,176 divided by 76 parcels results in 
an assessment amount of $2,726 per parcel.  This compares to the proposed assessment amount of 
$3,400 per parcel presented at the public hearing last year.   

A Final Assessment Roll (copy attached) has been prepared using the amount of $2,726 per parcel.  

This information can be presented at the final Assessment Hearing on March 21st.   

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or require any additional information. 
 
 
Regards, 
STANTEC 

Phil Gravel 
 
 
cc:  Terry Randall  
 
Attachments:  Assessment Estimate and Final Assessment Roll     



No. Item Units Qty Bid Unit Price ASSESSABLE NON-ASSESSABLE

BASE BID

1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 10,962.00$        10,962.00$            

2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 3,270.00$          3,270.00$              

3 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL LS 1 4,885.00$          4,885.00$              

4 BULKHEAD SEWER PIPE (STORM) EACH 2 250.00$             500.00$                 

5 RECONSTRUCT INVERT & DOG HOUSES (STORM-
EXCBMH6)

EACH 1 800.00$             800.00$                 

6 REMOVE STRUCTURE (STORM EXCBMH3) EACH 1 500.00$             500.00$                 

7 REMOVE CB CASTING (STORM) EACH 7 50.00$               350.00$                 

8 SALVAGE MH CASTING (STORM) EACH 1 50.00$               50.00$                   

9 SALVAGE MH CASTING (SANITARY) EACH 24 50.00$               1,200.00$              

10 REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER LIN FT 650 8.12$                 5,278.00$              

11 SAWCUT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT LIN FT 160 3.00$                 480.00$                 

12 FULL DEPTH RECLAIMATION (FDR) (P) SQ FT 104000 0.08$                 8,320.00$              

13 HAUL EXCESS RECLAIM MATERIAL TO CITY SITE CY 100 5.95$                 595.00$                 

14 HAUL AND DISPOSE EXCESS MATERIAL LS 1 15,055.00$        15,055.00$            

15 SUBGRADE PREPARATION LS 1 16,950.00$        16,950.00$            

16 ADJUST EXISTING VALVE BOX EACH 5 634.00$             3,170.00$              

17 ADJUST EXISTING MH FRAME AND CASTING (STORM) EACH 1 774.00$             774.00$                 

18 ADJUST EXISTING MH FRAME AND CASTING (SAN) EACH 24 774.00$             18,576.00$            

19 ADJUST EXIST CB WITH NEW FRAME AND CASTING EACH 6 923.00$             5,538.00$              

20 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION (EV) CU YD 200 29.28$               5,856.00$              

21 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) CU YD 200 0.01$                 2.00$                     

22 LOAM TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CU YD 48 60.00$               2,880.00$              

23 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,B) - STREET TON 1050 78.51$               82,435.50$            

24 TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE (3,B) - STREET TON 1750 73.55$               128,712.50$          

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
February 2022

2022 STREET IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
PROJECT NO. 193805383

 ASSESSABLE AMOUNT BASED ON LOW BID 

© 2022 Stantec | 193805383  00 41 10 - 1 BID FORM



No. Item Units Qty Bid Unit Price ASSESSABLE NON-ASSESSABLE

25 PREPARE SURFACE FOR WEAR PAVING LS 1 1,175.00$          1,175.00$              

26 TACK COAT GAL 725 2.00$                 1,450.00$              

27 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER LIN FT 650 38.71$               25,161.50$            

28 18" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V LIN FT 57 72.00$               4,104.00$              

29 2-INCH THICK POLYSTYRENE INSULATION SQ FT 120 3.50$                 420.00$                 

30 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 48-4020 EACH 2 3,200.00$          6,400.00$              

31 CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM SEWER PIPE EACH 3 1,000.00$          3,000.00$              

32 CONNECT TO EXIST STORM STRUCTURE (CORE DRILL) EACH 1 1,500.00$          1,500.00$              

33 4" PVC PERFORATED DRAINTILE W/ SOCK LIN FT 57 28.00$               1,596.00$              

34 SOD (YARD TYPE) SQ YD 650 15.00$               9,750.00$              

Total Estimated Construction - BASE BID
354,121.50$          17,574.00$            

Legal, Administration, Contingency and Engineering
106,270.50$          5,272.00$              

460,392.00$          22,846.00$            

TOTAL PROJECT COST BASED ON BIDS (= $406+22) 483,238.00$      

Net Assessable Amount based on the low bid is $460,392.00

City policy is to assess 45-percent of net assasseble 
amount.  45-percent of $460,392.00 is: 

207,176.40$  

$207,176.40 divided by 76 parcels is:
2,726.01$   per parcel. Round down to $2,726.00 per parcel.  

(The amount per parcel from Feasibility Report was $3,400)

© 2022 Stantec | 193805383  00 41 10 - 2 BID FORM



PROPOSED
NAME PARCEL ID# ADDRESS ASSESSMENT

PHAM TRUC B & HOA T PIN: 01-30-24-42-0035 8017 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
JOHNSON KURT E & JEAN M PIN: 01-30-24-42-0055 8025 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
NEHRING, ROBERT IVAN PIN: 01-30-24-42-0052 8039 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
BOHL, PETER J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0023 8006 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
HOWELL GREGORY G & D J KANIS- PIN: 01-30-24-42-0074 8090 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
BREISTER-BOLF, SUSAN PIN: 01-30-24-42-0061 8008 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
LATHE, KARI A PIN: 01-30-24-42-0056 8019 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
NOVY, BRADLEY J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0028 1452 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$      
BISCH, ROSE ANN PIN: 01-30-24-42-0057 8015 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
LOESCH WILLIAM & LEEANN PIN: 01-30-24-42-0024 8000 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
MOHAMOUD, HODON A PIN: 01-30-24-42-0059 1455 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$      
DIAZ, TANYA M PIN: 01-30-24-42-0018 8036 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
KHANGKYI, TSERING S PIN: 01-30-24-42-0033 8005 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
BOROWITZ, PETER PIN: 01-30-24-42-0068 PO BOX 32341 2,726.00$      
EGGERT TRUSTEE, JOHN G PIN: 01-30-24-41-0043 8065 GARFEILD ST NE 2,726.00$      
HYDEMAN, JOANN E PIN: 01-30-24-42-0063 8020 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
STIMPEL, RICHARD PIN: 01-30-24-42-0044 8085 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
HAUKOM, JOSHUA R PIN: 01-30-24-41-0039 8041 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
LAMPI, SHANE A PIN: 01-30-24-42-0070 8072 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
TEEKASINGH C & SINGH G PIN: 01-30-24-42-0048 8049 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
WESTLING, ROBIN K PIN: 01-30-24-42-0011 8078 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
CHESLEY RENAE E PIN: 01-30-24-42-0019 8030 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
MCMAHON TERRANCE & JERRI PIN: 01-30-24-42-0038 8073 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
GAASLAND, KRISTIAN PEDAR PIN: 01-30-24-42-0062 8016 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
POLKINGHORNE, JEANNETTE PIN: 01-30-24-42-0064 8024 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
POLAND GUY B & BEVERLY N PIN: 01-30-24-42-0040 8085 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
BANICK-OLIVEROS MEGAN ELIZABETH PIN: 01-30-24-42-0041 8089 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
RETKA, ANITA J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0042 8097 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
DOMINO MICHAEL L & DIANE C PIN: 01-30-24-41-0040 8049 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
SALO LORI J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0069 8068 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
AHMED, ABDI FARAH PIN: 01-30-24-42-0014 8060 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
LOEGERING JAMES M & SANDRA M PIN: 01-30-24-42-0010 8084 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
MARTIN, KENNETH L PIN: 01-30-24-42-0067 8050 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
WONG-ELDREDGE, LICHEEH PIN: 01-30-24-42-0051 8041 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
KHANGCHUNG, TINLEY C PIN: 01-30-24-42-0013 8066 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
DESHAW, KIMBERLY A PIN: 01-30-24-42-0036 8021 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
FOSSUM TIMOTHY & JANET PIN: 01-30-24-41-0037 8033 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
TRAVIS RONALD G & JANET L PIN: 01-30-24-42-0075 8094 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
LECY JOHN A & GALE E PIN: 01-30-24-42-0050 8045 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
HAFERMAN, JACOB PIN: 01-30-24-42-0012 8072 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
WORKMAN, TIMOTHY S PIN: 01-30-24-42-0045 8075 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
HAMMER, MARK F PIN: 01-30-24-42-0025 1410 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$      
ALHAMMOURI, SHARIF PIN: 01-30-24-42-0060 1477 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$      

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL 
2022 STREET IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA

February 2022



SCAVO, ANTHONY M PIN: 01-30-24-42-0022 8012 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
LAWRENCE, BRIAN J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0020 8024 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
SHIMANSKI TRUSTEE, MARY LOU PIN: 01-30-24-41-0036 8025 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
POGORELY RICHARD & DOROTHY PIN: 01-30-24-42-0053 8035 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
OSTERLUND JENNIFER L & JAY P PIN: 01-30-24-42-0016 8048 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
RADISEWITZ, GWEN M PIN: 01-30-24-42-0049 8047 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
KOWALZEK JEFFREY & TAMMY PIN: 01-30-24-42-0076 8098 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
EYER, GLORIA PIN: 01-30-24-42-0072 8086 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
GAPINSKI, SANDRA KIM PIN: 01-30-24-42-0030 1480 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$      
CAFFARI, JULIE ANNE PIN: 01-30-24-42-0054 8031 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
EICHER, ROBERT W PIN: 01-30-24-42-0015 8054 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
HODET, MICHAEL PRESTON PIN: 01-30-24-42-0071 8082 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
LEE RYAN PIN: 01-30-24-42-0029 1466 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$      
LUECK, JENNIFER K PIN: 01-30-24-42-0032 8001 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
JOHNSON LEE R & NANCY J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0058 1433 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$      
MILLER TRUSTEE, SANDRA ANN PIN: 01-30-24-41-0038 8037 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
BOETTCHER TRUSTEE, DOREEN LOUISEPIN: 01-30-24-42-0027 1438 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$      
AALUND, STEVEN G PIN: 01-30-24-42-0026 1424 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$      
CALL JOSEPH RICHARD PIN: 01-30-24-42-0034 8009 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
SAINIO DANIEL PIN: 01-30-24-42-0073 8088 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
HARTSOOK JANICE J & GOTSCH P PIN: 01-30-24-42-0046 8063 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
WILLIAMS CLARE L & STEVEN B PIN: 01-30-24-42-0037 8069 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
MONSON-HOKENSON S W & L A PIN: 01-30-24-42-0066 8030 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
HAGEN PAMELA S PIN: 01-30-24-42-0017 8042 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
ELBARHAMTOSHI, JOULAN A PIN: 01-30-24-41-0042 8057 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
HAGEN, ASHLEY J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0047 8055 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
PUPO-QUIALA, WILLIAM PIN: 01-30-24-42-0043 8091 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
LARSON TRUSTEE, ROBYN F PIN: 01-30-24-42-0031 1494 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$      
DUFEK PATRICK A & LYNETTE J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0021 8018 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      
DOLMA, YONTEN PIN: 01-30-24-42-0065 8028 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
WYATT, JACQUELINE R PIN: 01-30-24-41-0041 8053 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
JONES CHRISTINE PIN: 01-30-24-42-0039 8081 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$      
DENYES TRUSTEE, SHIRLEY PIN: 01-30-24-42-0009 8090 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$      









CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-13 

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING ASSESSMENT – 2022 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the Council has met and 

heard and passed upon all objections to the proposed assessment for the 2022 Street Improvement 

Project, the improvement of Garfield Street between the centerline of 81st Avenue NE to its 

terminus at 80th Avenue NE, 80th Avenue NE between the centerline of Garfield Street and the 

centerline of Hayes Street, and Hayes Street NE between the centerline of 81st Avenue NE to its 

terminus at 80th Avenue NE by rehabilitating said streets and performing repairs to the existing 

public storm sewer system, along with any needed sanitary sewer and water system repairs 

discovered during the project. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park: 

 

1. Such proposed assessment, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby 

accepted and shall constitute the special assessment against the lands named therein, and each 

tract of land therein included is hereby found to be benefited by the proposed improvement in 

the amount of the assessment levied against it. 

2. Such assessment shall be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of 10 

years, the first of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January 2023, 

and shall bear interest at the rate of 3.60 percent per annum from the date of the adoption of 

this assessment resolution.  To the first installment shall be added interest on the entire 

assessment from the date of this resolution until December 31, 2022.  To each subsequent 

installment, when due, shall be added interest for one year on all unpaid installments. 

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the assessment 

to the county auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with interest accrued 

to the date of payment, to the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer, except that no interest shall be 

charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days from the adoption of this resolution; 

and he/she may, at any time thereafter, pay to the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer the entire 

amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to December 31 of the year 

in which such payment is made.  Such payment must be made before November 15 or interest 

will be charged through December 31 of the next succeeding year. 

4. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer shall forthwith transmit a certified duplicate of this 

assessment to the County Auditor to be extended on the property tax lists of the county.  Such 

assessments shall be collected and paid over in the same manner as other municipal taxes. 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

 

And the following voted against the same:   

   



Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 21st day of March 2022. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator  



State of Minnesota    )     

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey ) ss 

City of Spring Lake Park   )  

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Clerk in and for the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby Certify that the foregoing is a true and 

correct copy of Resolution No. 22-13, A Resolution Adopting Assessment – 2022 Street 

Improvement Project, adopted by the Spring Lake Park City Council at their regular meeting on the 

21st day of March, 2022.   

 

 

 

 (SEAL)            

              Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

 

       

                   Dated:        

 

 



 

PROPOSED

NAME PARCEL ID# ADDRESS ASSESSMENT

PHAM TRUC B & HOA T PIN: 01-30-24-42-0035 8017 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

JOHNSON KURT E & JEAN M PIN: 01-30-24-42-0055 8025 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

NEHRING, ROBERT IVAN PIN: 01-30-24-42-0052 8039 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

BOHL, PETER J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0023 8006 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

HOWELL GREGORY G & D J KANIS- PIN: 01-30-24-42-0074 8090 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

BREISTER-BOLF, SUSAN PIN: 01-30-24-42-0061 8008 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

LATHE, KARI A PIN: 01-30-24-42-0056 8019 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

NOVY, BRADLEY J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0028 1452 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$     

BISCH, ROSE ANN PIN: 01-30-24-42-0057 8015 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

LOESCH WILLIAM & LEEANN PIN: 01-30-24-42-0024 8000 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

MOHAMOUD, HODON A PIN: 01-30-24-42-0059 1455 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$     

DIAZ, TANYA M PIN: 01-30-24-42-0018 8036 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

KHANGKYI, TSERING S PIN: 01-30-24-42-0033 8005 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

BOROWITZ, PETER PIN: 01-30-24-42-0068 PO BOX 32341 2,726.00$     

EGGERT TRUSTEE, JOHN G PIN: 01-30-24-41-0043 8065 GARFEILD ST NE 2,726.00$     

HYDEMAN, JOANN E PIN: 01-30-24-42-0063 8020 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

STIMPEL, RICHARD PIN: 01-30-24-42-0044 8085 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

HAUKOM, JOSHUA R PIN: 01-30-24-41-0039 8041 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

LAMPI, SHANE A PIN: 01-30-24-42-0070 8072 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

TEEKASINGH C & SINGH G PIN: 01-30-24-42-0048 8049 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

WESTLING, ROBIN K PIN: 01-30-24-42-0011 8078 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

CHESLEY RENAE E PIN: 01-30-24-42-0019 8030 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

MCMAHON TERRANCE & JERRI PIN: 01-30-24-42-0038 8073 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

GAASLAND, KRISTIAN PEDAR PIN: 01-30-24-42-0062 8016 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

POLKINGHORNE, JEANNETTE PIN: 01-30-24-42-0064 8024 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

POLAND GUY B & BEVERLY N PIN: 01-30-24-42-0040 8085 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

BANICK-OLIVEROS MEGAN ELIZABETH PIN: 01-30-24-42-0041 8089 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

RETKA, ANITA J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0042 8097 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

DOMINO MICHAEL L & DIANE C PIN: 01-30-24-41-0040 8049 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

SALO LORI J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0069 8068 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

AHMED, ABDI FARAH PIN: 01-30-24-42-0014 8060 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

LOEGERING JAMES M & SANDRA M PIN: 01-30-24-42-0010 8084 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

MARTIN, KENNETH L PIN: 01-30-24-42-0067 8050 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

WONG-ELDREDGE, LICHEEH PIN: 01-30-24-42-0051 8041 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

KHANGCHUNG, TINLEY C PIN: 01-30-24-42-0013 8066 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

DESHAW, KIMBERLY A PIN: 01-30-24-42-0036 8021 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

FOSSUM TIMOTHY & JANET PIN: 01-30-24-41-0037 8033 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

TRAVIS RONALD G & JANET L PIN: 01-30-24-42-0075 8094 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

LECY JOHN A & GALE E PIN: 01-30-24-42-0050 8045 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

HAFERMAN, JACOB PIN: 01-30-24-42-0012 8072 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

WORKMAN, TIMOTHY S PIN: 01-30-24-42-0045 8075 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

HAMMER, MARK F PIN: 01-30-24-42-0025 1410 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$     

ALHAMMOURI, SHARIF PIN: 01-30-24-42-0060 1477 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$     

SCAVO, ANTHONY M PIN: 01-30-24-42-0022 8012 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL 

2022 STREET IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA

February 2022



 

PROPOSED

NAME PARCEL ID# ADDRESS ASSESSMENT

ALHAMMOURI, SHARIF PIN: 01-30-24-42-0060 1477 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$     

SCAVO, ANTHONY M PIN: 01-30-24-42-0022 8012 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

LAWRENCE, BRIAN J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0020 8024 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

SHIMANSKI TRUSTEE, MARY LOU PIN: 01-30-24-41-0036 8025 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

POGORELY RICHARD & DOROTHY PIN: 01-30-24-42-0053 8035 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

OSTERLUND JENNIFER L & JAY P PIN: 01-30-24-42-0016 8048 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

RADISEWITZ, GWEN M PIN: 01-30-24-42-0049 8047 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

KOWALZEK JEFFREY & TAMMY PIN: 01-30-24-42-0076 8098 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

EYER, GLORIA PIN: 01-30-24-42-0072 8086 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

GAPINSKI, SANDRA KIM PIN: 01-30-24-42-0030 1480 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$     

CAFFARI, JULIE ANNE PIN: 01-30-24-42-0054 8031 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

EICHER, ROBERT W PIN: 01-30-24-42-0015 8054 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

HODET, MICHAEL PRESTON PIN: 01-30-24-42-0071 8082 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

LEE RYAN PIN: 01-30-24-42-0029 1466 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$     

LUECK, JENNIFER K PIN: 01-30-24-42-0032 8001 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

JOHNSON LEE R & NANCY J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0058 1433 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$     

MILLER TRUSTEE, SANDRA ANN PIN: 01-30-24-41-0038 8037 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

BOETTCHER TRUSTEE, DOREEN LOUISEPIN: 01-30-24-42-0027 1438 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$     

AALUND, STEVEN G PIN: 01-30-24-42-0026 1424 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$     

CALL JOSEPH RICHARD PIN: 01-30-24-42-0034 8009 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

SAINIO DANIEL PIN: 01-30-24-42-0073 8088 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

HARTSOOK JANICE J & GOTSCH P PIN: 01-30-24-42-0046 8063 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

WILLIAMS CLARE L & STEVEN B PIN: 01-30-24-42-0037 8069 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

MONSON-HOKENSON S W & L A PIN: 01-30-24-42-0066 8030 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

HAGEN PAMELA S PIN: 01-30-24-42-0017 8042 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

ELBARHAMTOSHI, JOULAN A PIN: 01-30-24-41-0042 8057 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

HAGEN, ASHLEY J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0047 8055 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

PUPO-QUIALA, WILLIAM PIN: 01-30-24-42-0043 8091 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

LARSON TRUSTEE, ROBYN F PIN: 01-30-24-42-0031 1494 80TH AVE NE 2,726.00$     

DUFEK PATRICK A & LYNETTE J PIN: 01-30-24-42-0021 8018 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     

DOLMA, YONTEN PIN: 01-30-24-42-0065 8028 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

WYATT, JACQUELINE R PIN: 01-30-24-41-0041 8053 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

JONES CHRISTINE PIN: 01-30-24-42-0039 8081 GARFIELD ST NE 2,726.00$     

DENYES TRUSTEE, SHIRLEY PIN: 01-30-24-42-0009 8090 HAYES ST NE 2,726.00$     



Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
733 Marquette Avenue Suite 1000, Minneapolis MN  55402-2309 

 

   

 
 

March 17, 2022 
File: 193805383 

Attention:  Mr. Dan Buchholtz, Administrator  
City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN  55432 
 

Reference: 2022 Street Improvements Project - Consider Construction Contract Award  

Dear Dan,  

 
Bids were opened for the 2022 Street Improvements Project (and sidewalk projects) on January 31, 2022.  

The bid amounts for the street work (base bid) were lower than the amount estimated as part of the 
Feasibility Report for the Project.  The table below summarizes the results of the Bids.  The Base Bid is the 
Street Project, Alternate A is the sidewalk on Able St., and Alternate B is the sidewalk on 81st Avenue.   

 

 Contractor Base Bid Alternate A Alternate B TOTAL 

Low Northwest Asphalt  $    371,695.50   $   17,172.31   $    75,889.71   $  464,757.52  

2 ASTEC Corp.  $    392,142.48   $   23,101.60   $    61,883.84   $  477,127.92  

3 Valley Paving Inc.  $    397,177.92   $   17,562.07   $    64,134.01   $  478,874.00  

4 Park Construction  $    392,360.15   $   22,877.85   $    71,233.20   $  486,471.20  

5 Aslakson's Services  $    424,086.50   $   16,759.75   $    52,459.50   $  493,305.75  

6 North Valley Inc.  $    390,827.65   $   21,390.17   $    82,245.04   $  494,462.86  

7 New Look Contracting  $    450,037.50   $   29,176.00   $    82,444.00   $  561,657.50  

8 Forest Lake Cont.  $    596,358.00   $   27,310.00   $    67,956.00   $  691,624.00  
 
The low Bidder on the Project was Northwest Asphalt with a Total Base Bid Amount of $371,695.50. The 
total of the Base Bid, Alternate A, and Alternate B is $464,757.52.  These Bids have been reviewed and 
found to be in order. 
 
If the City Council wishes to award the Project to the low Bidder including both alternate bids, then 
Northwest Asphalt should be awarded the Project on the Total Base Bid plus Alternates A and B for a 
Total Contract Amount of $464,757.52.  If either or both of the alternates are rejected, the contract award 
amount  should be adjusted accordingly.    
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 612-712-2053.  
 
Sincerely, 
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC. 
 

 
 
Phil Gravel 



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-14 

 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID – 2022 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for bids for the 2022 Street Improvement Project, 

the improvement of Garfield Street between the centerline of 81st Avenue NE to its terminus at 

80th Avenue NE, 80th Avenue NE between the centerline of Garfield Street and the centerline of 

Hayes Street, and Hayes Street NE between the centerline of 81st Avenue NE to its terminus at 

80th Avenue NE by rehabilitating said streets and performing repairs to the existing public storm 

sewer system, along with any needed sanitary sewer and water system repairs discovered during 

the project, bids were received, opened, and tabulated according to the law, and the following bids 

were received complying with the advertisement: 

 
 Contractor Base Bid Alternate A Alternate B TOTAL 

Low Northwest Asphalt $ 371,695.50 $ 17,172.31 $ 75,889.71 $ 464,757.52 

2 ASTEC Corp. $ 392,142.48 $ 23,101.60 $ 61,883.84 $ 477,127.92 

3 Valley Paving Inc. $ 397,177.92 $ 17,562.07 $ 64,134.01 $ 478,874.00 

4 Park Construction $ 392,360.15 $ 22,877.85 $ 71,233.20 $ 486,471.20 

5 Aslakson's Services $ 424,086.50 $ 16,759.75 $ 52,459.50 $ 493,305.75 

6 North Valley Inc. $ 390,827.65 $ 21,390.17 $ 82,245.04 $ 494,462.86 

7 New Look Contracting $ 450,037.50 $ 29,176.00 $ 82,444.00 $ 561,657.50 

8 Forest Lake Cont. $ 596,358.00 $ 27,310.00 $ 67,956.00 $ 691,624.00 

 

 WHEREAS, it appears that Northwest Asphalt, Inc of Shakopee, MN is the lowest 

responsible bidder. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park: 

 

1. The Mayor and Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer are hereby authorized and directed to enter into 

a contract with Northwest Asphalt, Inc of Shakopee, MN in the name of the City of Spring 

Lake Park for the improvement of Garfield Street between the centerline of 81st Avenue NE 

to its terminus at 80th Avenue NE, 80th Avenue NE between the centerline of Garfield 

Street and the centerline of Hayes Street, and Hayes Street NE between the centerline of 

81st Avenue NE to its terminus at 80th Avenue NE by rehabilitating said streets and 

performing repairs to the existing public storm sewer system, along with any needed 

sanitary sewer and water system repairs discovered during the project, according to the 

plans and specifications therefor approved by the City Council and on file on the office of 

the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer. 
2. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to return forthwith to all 

bidders the deposits made with their bids, except that the deposits of the successful bidder and 

the next lowest bidder shall be retained until a contract has been signed. 

 

 

  

; and 



The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

 

And the following voted against the same:   

  

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 21st day of March 2022. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator  



State of Minnesota    )     

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey ) ss 

City of Spring Lake Park   )  

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Clerk in and for the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby Certify that the foregoing is a true and 

correct copy of Resolution No. 22-14, A Resolution Accepting Bid – 2022 Street Improvement 

Project, adopted by the Spring Lake Park City Council at their regular meeting on the 21st day of 

March, 2022.   

 

 

 

 (SEAL)            

              Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

 

       

                   Dated:        

 

 

 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  March 16, 2022 

Subject: Redistricting 
 
Redistricting is the process of redrawing election district boundaries to ensure that the people of 
each district are equally represented.  This process is done once every 10 years, in the year ending 
with 2, after the decennial census. 
 
Since the Legislature was unable to come to consensus on legislative and congressional 
redistricting maps by February 15, a special redistricting panel appointed by the Minnesota 
Supreme Court drew the maps.  The City of Spring Lake Park is now entirely located in one 
Legislative District – Senate District 39 and House District 39A.  The City continues to be part of 
the 5th Congressional District. 
 
Now that the legislative and congressional redistricting maps have been drawn, it is now up to the 
City to draw its precinct boundaries.   
 
Below is the current precinct map that was adopted in 2012. 

 
 



As the City is now in one legislative district, staff is recommending reducing the number of 
precincts from 4 to 3.  This will ease election administration, reduce election equipment costs, and 
reduce the need for election judges. 
 
Staff evaluated two precinct scenarios:  splitting the City into two precincts using Able Street NE 
as a boundary or creating two precincts using 81st Avenue NE as a boundary. 
 
If the City was to use Able Street as the dividing line, the population of the City west of Able 
would be 3,943 and east of Able (excluding the Ramsey County portion) would be 3,040.  If the 
City was to use 81st Avenue as the dividing line, the population of the City north of 81st Avenue 
would be 3,618 and south of 81st Avenue (excluding the Ramsey County portion) would be 3,365.  
The Ramsey County portion of the City requires its own precinct in accordance with a State Law 
prohibiting a precinct to cross a county line. 
 
Using 81st Avenue NE as the dividing line represents the least amount of change for our residents 
from the current map, as well as results in the most equal sized precincts.  Based on those two 
criteria, staff recommends the following precinct map for the City of Spring Lake Park: 
 

 
 
For polling place purposes, Precinct 1-R and Precinct 1-A would be combined.  This is consistent 
with the action the City Council took in 2021. 
 
All voters will continue to vote at Emmanuel Christian Center, 7777 University Avenue NE. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



RESOLUTION NO. 22-15 

 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING PRECINCT AND POLLING LOCATIONS AND 

COMBINING POLLING PLACES 

 

 

WHEREAS, the legislature of the State of Minnesota has been redistricted; and 

 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 204B.14, subd. 3 requires that precinct boundaries must 

be reestablished within 60 days of when the legislature has been redistricted or at least 19 weeks 

before the state primary election, whichever comes first; and 
 

 WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 204B.14, subd. 2 permits the establishment of a single, 

accessible combined polling place for any city of the third or fourth class, any town, or any city 

having territory in more than one county, in which all the voters of the city shall cast their ballots 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Counties of Anoka and Ramsey, State of Minnesota hereby establishes the boundaries of 

the voting precincts and polling places as follows: 

  

P-1A  Emmanuel Christian Center, 7777 University Avenue NE 

That part of the city in Anoka County lying south of 81st Avenue NE 

 

P-1R  Emmanuel Christian Center, 7777 University Avenue NE 

That part of the city in Ramsey County lying east of Pleasantview Drive and south of 

County Highway 10 

 

P-2  Emmanuel Christian Center, 7777 University Avenue NE 

That part of the city in Anoka County lying north of 81st Avenue NE 

 

Attached to this resolution, for illustrative purposes, is a map showing said precincts and the 

location of each polling place. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council does hereby combine the polling 

places for Spring Lake Park P-1A and P-1R, to be located at Emmanuel Christian Center, 7777 

University Avenue NE. 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by   . 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:   

 

And the following voted nay:   

 

  



Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 21st day of March, 

2022. 

 

 

 

            

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator  



State of Minnesota   ) 

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey )ss 

City of Spring Lake Park  ) 

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Administrator in and for the City of 

Spring Lake Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 22-XX, A Resolution Establishing Precinct and 

Polling Locations and Combining Polling Places, adopted by the Spring Lake Park City Council 

at their regular meeting on the 21st day of March 2022. 

 

 

              

       Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

  (SEAL) 

 

       Dated:       

        



 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  February 25, 2022 

Subject: ARPA Distribution 
 
The City of Spring Lake Park has been allocated $756,124 in ARPA funding.  Funding for ARPA 
can be used for the following purposes: 

 Responding to the public health emergency 
 Responding to the negative economic impacts of the pandemic 
 Premium pay for essential workers 
 Revenue replacement for the provision of government services to the extent the reduction 

in revenue is due to the COVID-19 public health emergency 
 Investments in water, sewer and broadband infrastructure 

 
There are restrictions on the use of ARPA funds. 

 Funds cannot be used to directly or indirectly offset tax reductions or delay a tax/tax 
increase. 

 Funds cannot be deposited into a pension fund 
 Funds cannot be used to pay debt service 
 Funds cannot be used to replenish financial reserves. 
 Fund cannot be used to satisfy legal settlements or judgments 
 Funds cannot be used for a project that conflicts with or contravenes the purpose of the 

American Rescue Plan Act. 
 
The easiest way to use the ARPA funds is under the revenue replacement category.  According to 
the final ARPA rule, the City may elect a “standard allowance” to spend on government services 
through December 31, 2024.  According to the rule, government services include the following 
categories. 

 Road building and maintenance, and other infrastructure 
 Health services 
 General government administration, staff and administrative facilities 
 Environmental remediation 
 Provision of police, fire and other public safety services (including purchase of fire trucks 

and police vehicles) 
 
The standard allowance caps at $10 million. 



 
To guarantee the City spends the funds prior to December 31, 2024, staff recommends using the 
funding as follows: 

 Fund the 2022 Street Improvement Project ($483,238).  We were planning to 
utilize reserves to finance this project 

 Fund a portion of the 2022 Sanitary Sewer Lining project (total estimate for 
remaining portion of City is nearly $600,000).  This project would have been 
totally funded through the Public Utility and Renewal Fund. 

 
If ARPA funds are used for these purposes, dollars from Fund 400 (Revolving Construction) and 
Fund 600 (Public Utility Renewal and Replacement) could be transferred out to the General Fund 
to fund capital projects that may or may not fall within the ARPA funding period (e.g. renovation 
of City Hall). 
 
If the City Council concurs with staff’s recommendation, we would recommend the City Council 
approve the enclosed resolution at the March 21 City Council meeting.  This resolution expresses 
the City Council’s intent to elect the standard allowance available under the revenue loss provision 
of ARPA.  This election is irrevocable.  However, from a reporting standpoint, revenue 
replacement is the least burdensome use of the funds. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-16 

 

A RESOLUTION TO ELECT THE STANDARD ALLOWANCE AVAILABLE UNDER 

THE REVENUE LOSS PROVISION OF THE CORONAVIRUS LOCAL FISCAL 

RECOVERY FUND ESTABLISHED UNDER THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
 

 

WHEREAS, Congress adopted the American Rescue Plan Act in March 2021 (“ARPA”) 

which included $65 billion in recovery funds for cities across the country; and  

 

WHEREAS, ARPA funds are intended to provide support to state, local, and tribal 

governments in responding to the impact of COVID-19 and in their efforts to contain COVID-19 

in their communities, residents, and businesses; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Recovery Funds provides for $19.53 billion in payments to be 

made to States and territories which will distribute the funds to non-entitlement units of local 

government (NEUs); and 

 

WHEREAS, the ARPA requires that States and territories allocate funding to NEUs in an 

amount that bears the same proportion as the population of the NEU bears to the total population 

of all NEUs in the State or territory; and 

 

WHEREAS, $756,124 has been allocated to the City of Spring Lake Park (“City”) 

pursuant to the ARPA; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds ensures that 

governments have the resources needed to fight the pandemic and support families and 

businesses struggling with its public health and economic impacts, maintain vital public services, 

even amid declines in revenue, and build a strong, resilient, and equitable recovery by making 

investments that support long-term growth and opportunity; and 

 

WHEREAS, in May 2021, the US Department of Treasury (“Treasury”) published the 

Interim Final Rule describing eligible and ineligible uses of funds as well as other program 

provisions, sought feedback from the public on these program rules, and began to distribute 

funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, on January 6, 2022, Treasury issued the final rule, which delivers broader 

flexibility and greater simplicity in the program, responsive to feedback in the comment process; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the final rule offers a standard allowance for revenue loss of up to $10 

million, allowing recipients to select between a standard amount of revenue loss or complete a 

full revenue loss calculation; and 

 



WHEREAS, recipients that select the standard allowance may use that amount, in many 

cases their full award, for government services, with streamlined reporting requirements. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota, the City elects the standard allowance available under the revenue loss 

provision of the American Rescue Plan Act in the amount of $756,124 to be used for the general 

provision of government services. 

 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember       . 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:   

 

And the following voted nay:   

 

 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 21st day of March, 

2022. 

 

 

            

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  March 16, 2022 

Subject: Ramsey CSAH 10 Trail Project 
 
The City of Mounds View has requested that Spring Lake Park participate in their 2022-2023 
street project by including a segment of trail along the south side of County Road 10 from the city 
limit line westward to Spring Lake Park Road. 
 
Bids have been received for the project and the City’s portion of the project is $78,526.73. 
 
The SLP City Council discussed the project at its March 14 work session.  The City Council 
reviewed the proposal and decided that trail lighting was not needed on its segment of the trail.  
Removing the lighting system from the project saves $43,125.00.  The remaining project cost 
would be $35,401.73. 
 
This project is eligible for MSA funding.  The City Engineer, at the City Council’s direction, 
obtained a state aid number for the trail project. 
 
Staff is seeking approval by the City Council to participate in the trail project and to authorize the 
Mayor and Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer to execute a Joint Powers Agreement related to the 
construction of the trail.  City Attorney Thames is currently reviewing the JPA and we hope to 
have redlines to the City Council on Monday. 
 
Staff believes this will be a beneficial project for both cities, creating a loop between the Mounds 
View and Spring Lake Park trail systems.  The eventual extension of this trail to Pleasantview Drive 
will further connect the eastern and western portions of the City together for pedestrians and 
bicyclists alike. 
 
If you have any questions regarding the project, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-
6491. 



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-17 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RAMSEY COUNTY STATE AID HIGHWAY 

(CSAH) 10 TRAIL PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND 

ADMINISTRATOR, CLERK/TREASURER TO EXECUTE A JOINT POWERS 

AGREEMENT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE TRAIL 

ALONG RAMSEY CSAH 10 
 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Mounds View has requested the City of Spring Lake Park to 

participate in their 2022-2023 Street Improvement Project by paying for the construction of a 

portion of bicycle trail to be located within the corporate limits of Spring Lake Park along 

Ramsey CSAH 10 (also known as Mounds View Boulevard within the City of Mounds View); 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it beneficial to the health, safety and welfare of the 

citizens of Spring Lake Park to participate in this trail project. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota, the City does hereby agree to authorize appropriating up to $35,401.73 

for the trail project, which includes the estimated construction cost of $28,321.39 plus up to a 

25% contingency; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council does hereby authorize the Mayor 

and Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer to enter into a Joint Powers Agreement with the City of 

Mounds View for the construction and maintenance of the bicycle trail, as authorized by Minn. 

Stat. § 471.59. 

 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember       . 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:   

 

And the following voted nay:   

 

 

  



Whereupon, the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 21st day of March, 

2022. 

 

 

            

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

A Resolution Approving The Ramsey County State Aid Highway (Csah) 10 Trail Project And 

Authorizing The Mayor And Administrator, Clerk/Treasuer To Execute A Joint Powers 

Agreement For The Construction And Maintenance Of The Trail Along Ramsey Csah 10 



QTY UNIT PRICE
SPRING LAKE PARK

COST
MOBILIZATION 1 $2,921.93 $2,921.93
TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 $1,460.96 $1,460.96
COMMON EXCAVATION 215 $30.00 $6,453.00
COMMON EMBANKMENT 34 $30.00 $1,026.00
AGGREGATE BASE (LV) CLASS 5 112 $35.00 $3,916.50
TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2;B) 104 $90.00 $9,315.00
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER DESIGN B618 27 $17.00 $459.00
TRUNCATED DOMES 30 $65.00 $1,950.00
LIGHTING SYSTEM 0.3 $115,000.00 $34,500.00
COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW 23 $35.00 $819.00

SPRING LAKE PARK SUBTOTAL $62,821.39

CONTINGENCY (25%) $15,705.35
SPRING LAKE PARK ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST $78,526.73

V:\1938\active\193805303\CostEstimates\193805303_SEQ_SpringLakePark_Takeoff.xlsx
11/8/2021 11:17 AM



PREPARED BY: TJM
DATE: 3/10/2022

QUANTITY COST QUANTITY COST QUANTITY COST QUANTITY COST QUANTITY COST QUANTITY COST QUANTITY COST QUANTITY COST
1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 163,000.00$          1.00 163,000.00$               0.24 39,120.00$              0.12 19,560.00$            0.34 55,420.00$              0.04 6,520.00$             0.02 3,260.00$                0.01 1,630.00$             0.23 37,490.00$            
2 2101.501 CLEARING AND GRUBBING LUMP SUM 13,125.00$            1.00 13,125.00$                 0.49 6,431.25$                0.49 6,431.25$                0.01 131.25$                   0.01 131.25$                
3 2101.502 CLEARING EACH 666.75$                166.00 110,680.50$               29 19,335.75$              127 84,677.25$              3 2,000.25$                4 2,667.00$             3 2,000.25$             
4 2101.502 GRUBBING EACH 120.75$                174.00 21,010.50$                 29 3,501.75$                134 16,180.50$              3 362.25$                   4 483.00$                4 483.00$                
5 2104.502 REMOVE WOOD POST EACH 150.00$                7.00 1,050.00$                  7 1,050.00$                
6 2104.502 REMOVE MANHOLE OR CATCH BASIN EACH 897.75$                25.00 22,443.75$                 4 3,591.00$                15 13,466.25$              6 5,386.50$             
7 2104.502 REMOVE CASTING EACH 250.00$                2.00 500.00$                     2 500.00$                   
8 2104.502 REMOVE GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 414.96$                5.00 2,074.80$                  2 829.92$                   3 1,244.88$                
9 2104.502 REMOVE HYDRANT EACH 652.08$                5.00 3,260.40$                  2 1,304.16$                3 1,956.24$                
10 2104.502 REMOVE SIGN TYPE C EACH 36.40$                  4.00 145.60$                     4 145.60$                   
11 2104.502 REMOVE MAIL BOX SUPPORT EACH 88.40$                  186.00 16,442.40$                 62 5,480.80$                58 5,127.20$                66 5,834.40$             
12 2104.502 SALVAGE SIGN TYPE C EACH 36.40$                  33.00 1,201.20$                  12 436.80$                   21 764.40$                  
13 2104.503 SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LIN FT 3.00$                   710.00 2,130.00$                  170 510.00$                   140 420.00$                  400 1,200.00$             
14 2104.503 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LIN FT 3.00$                   3390.00 10,170.00$                 950 2,850.00$                1,030 3,090.00$                400 1,200.00$                260 780.00$                750 2,250.00$             
15 2104.503 REMOVE WATER MAIN LIN FT 142.27$                25.00 3,556.75$                  10 1,422.70$                15 2,134.05$                
16 2104.503 REMOVE SEWER PIPE (STORM) LIN FT 15.60$                  912.00 14,227.20$                 457 7,129.20$                348 5,428.80$                107 1,669.20$             
17 2104.503 REMOVE SEWER PIPE (SANITARY) LIN FT 11.65$                  351.00 4,089.15$                  351 4,089.15$             
18 2104.503 REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER LIN FT 8.00$                   510.00 4,080.00$                  210 1,680.00$                200 1,600.00$                75 600.00$                   25 200.00$                
19 2104.503 REMOVE BITUMINOUS CURB LIN FT 1.00$                   6050.00 6,050.00$                  50 50.00$                     6,000 6,000.00$             
20 2104.503 REMOVE RETAINING WALL LIN FT 10.00$                  100.00 1,000.00$                  100 1,000.00$                
21 2104.503 REMOVE CHAIN LINK FENCE LIN FT 39.60$                  50.00 1,980.00$                  50 1,980.00$                
22 2104.503 REMOVE SANITARY SERVICE PIPE LIN FT 8.53$                   132.00 1,125.96$                  132 1,125.96$             
23 2104.504 REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ YD 8.00$                   1053.00 8,424.00$                  287 2,296.00$                282 2,256.00$                484 3,872.00$             
24 2104.504 REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT SQ YD 11.00$                  90.00 990.00$                     50 550.00$                   40 440.00$                
25 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ YD 6.00$                   3868.00 23,208.00$                 1,469 8,814.00$                1,332 7,992.00$                190 1,140.00$                110 660.00$                767 4,602.00$             
26 2104.518 REMOVE BITUMINOUS WALK SQ FT 1.00$                   7400.00 7,400.00$                  400 400.00$                  7,000 7,000.00$             
27 2104.518 REMOVE CONCRETE SIDEWALK SQ FT 1.00$                   215.00 215.00$                     95 95.00$                     120 120.00$                  
28 2104.618 REMOVE BRICK PAVERS SQ FT 1.00$                   200.00 200.00$                     200 200.00$                  
29 2105.607 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION CU YD 23.00$                  1622.00 37,306.00$                 497 11,431.00$              567 13,041.00$              57 1,304.10$                24 558.90$                477 10,971.00$            
30 2106.507 EXCAVATION - COMMON CU YD 0.01$                   12240.00 122.40$                     5,509 55.09$                     3,801 38.01$                    540 5.40$                      232 2.32$                   2,158 21.58$                  
31 2106.507 SELECT GRANULAR EMBANKMENT (CV) CU YD 15.00$                  1622.00 24,330.00$                 497 7,455.00$                567 8,505.00$                57 850.50$                   24 364.50$                477 7,155.00$             
32 2106.507 COMMON EMBANKMENT (CV) CU YD 15.00$                  951.00 14,265.00$                 415 6,225.00$                403 6,045.00$                77 1,155.00$                33 495.00$                23 345.00$                
33 2108.504 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 SQ YD 2.00$                   10000.00 20,000.00$                 4,000 8,000.00$                4,000 8,000.00$                2,000 4,000.00$             
34 2123.610 SKID LOADER HOUR 55.00$                  50.00 2,750.00$                  20 1,100.00$                20 1,100.00$                10 550.00$                
35 2123.610 STREET SWEEPER (WITH PICKUP BROOM) HOUR 0.01$                   200.00 2.00$                        80 0.80$                      80 0.80$                      40 0.40$                   
36 2130.523 WATER M GALLON 55.00$                  130.00 7,150.00$                  50 2,750.00$                50 2,750.00$                30 1,650.00$             
37 2211.509 AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 TON 18.00$                  4785.00 86,130.00$                 1,046 18,828.00$              1,137 20,466.00$              563 10,134.00$              241 4,338.00$             1,798 32,364.00$            
38 2215.504 FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION SQ YD 7.50$                   33642.00 252,315.00$               10,247 76,852.50$              11,620 87,150.00$              11,775 88,312.50$            
39 2215.607 HAUL AND PLACE RECLAIMED AGGREGATE (CV) CU YD 0.01$                   4770.00 47.70$                       1,540 15.40$                     1,750 17.50$                    1,480 14.80$                  
40 2231.604 BITUMINOUS PATCH SPECIAL SQ YD 50.00$                  20.00 1,000.00$                  10 500.00$                   10 500.00$                
41 2232.504 MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (2.0") SQ YD 10.00$                  270.00 2,700.00$                  110 1,100.00$                140 1,400.00$                20 200.00$                
42 2357.506 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT GALLON 0.01$                   2575.00 25.75$                       772 7.72$                      876 8.76$                      927 9.27$                   
43 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2;B) TON 125.00$                834.00 104,250.00$               132 16,500.00$              129 16,125.00$              279 34,825.00$              119 14,925.00$            175 21,875.00$            
44 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2;C) TON 89.00$                  3310.00 294,590.00$               1,091 97,099.00$              1,237 110,093.00$            982 87,398.00$            
45 2360.509 TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2;C) TON 87.75$                  3637.00 319,146.75$               1,091 95,735.25$              1,237 108,546.75$            1,309 114,864.75$          
46 2411.502 CONCRETE HEADWALL EACH 2,808.00$             3.00 8,424.00$                  3 8,424.00$                
47 2411.618 MODULAR BLOCK RETAINING WALL A SQ FT 28.95$                  550.00 15,922.50$                 550 15,922.50$              
48 2411.618 MODULAR BLOCK RETAINING WALL B SQ FT 57.00$                  1425.00 81,225.00$                 1,425 81,225.00$              
49 2501.502 12" RC PIPE APRON EACH 1,924.23$             2.00 3,848.46$                  1 1,924.23$             1 1,924.23$             
50 2501.502 15" RC PIPE APRON EACH 2,125.78$             1.00 2,125.78$                  1 2,125.78$             
51 2501.502 22" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH APRON EACH 2,736.36$             1.00 2,736.36$                  1 2,736.36$             
52 2501.502 28" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH APRON EACH 3,726.34$             1.00 3,726.34$                  1 3,726.34$             
53 2502.503 4" PERF PE PIPE DRAIN LIN FT 15.17$                  1300.00 19,721.00$                 300 4,551.00$                700 10,619.00$              300 4,551.00$             
54 2502.602 4" PVC PIPE DRAIN CLEANOUT EACH 317.40$                52.00 16,504.80$                 12 3,808.80$                28 8,887.20$                12 3,808.80$             
55 2503.503 8" PVC PIPE SEWER LIN FT 37.20$                  351.00 13,057.20$                 351 13,057.20$            
56 2503.503 22" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH SEWER CLASS IVA LIN FT 115.72$                515.00 59,595.80$                 431 49,875.32$            84 9,720.48$             
57 2503.503 28" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH SEWER CLASS IVA LIN FT 166.57$                420.00 69,959.40$                 420 69,959.40$            
58 2503.503 12" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V LIN FT 77.42$                  100.00 7,742.00$                  100 7,742.00$             
59 2503.503 15" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V LIN FT 80.76$                  1386.00 111,933.36$               938 75,752.88$            340 27,458.40$            108 8,722.08$             
60 2503.503 18" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V LIN FT 80.12$                  811.00 64,977.32$                 811 64,977.32$            
61 2503.503 21" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V LIN FT 93.86$                  240.00 22,526.40$                 240 22,526.40$            
62 2503.503 24" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V LIN FT 124.40$                225.00 27,990.00$                 225 27,990.00$            
63 2503.601 BYPASS PUMPING LUMP SUM 8,892.00$             1 8,892.00$                  1 8,892.00$             
64 2503.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM SEWER EACH 1,778.40$             10.00 17,784.00$                 6 10,670.40$            4 7,113.60$             
65 2503.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER SERVICE EACH 1,778.40$             8.00 14,227.20$                 8 14,227.20$            
66 2503.602 8"X4" PVC WYE EACH 314.28$                1.00 314.28$                     1 314.28$                
67 2503.602 8"X6" PVC WYE EACH 506.25$                1.00 506.25$                     1 506.25$                
68 2503.602 10"X4" PVC WYE EACH 454.08$                1.00 454.08$                     1 454.08$                
69 2503.602 10"X6" PVC WYE EACH 629.55$                1.00 629.55$                     1 629.55$                
70 2503.603 4" PVC SANITARY SERVICE PIPE LIN FT 78.30$                  66.00 5,167.80$                  66 5,167.80$             
71 2503.603 6" PVC SANITARY SERVICE PIPE LIN FT 85.33$                  66.00 5,631.78$                  66 5,631.78$             
72 2504.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN EACH 4,390.51$             8.00 35,124.08$                 8 35,124.08$            
73 2504.602 HYDRANT EACH 5,939.03$             8.00 47,512.24$                 8 47,512.24$            
74 2504.602 ADJUST HYDRANT AND GATE VALVE EACH 1,248.00$             7.00 8,736.00$                  3 3,744.00$                3 3,744.00$                1 1,248.00$             
75 2504.602 ADJUST GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 572.00$                10.00 5,720.00$                  4 2,288.00$                4 2,288.00$                1 572.00$                   1 572.00$                
76 2504.602 6" GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 572.00$                8.00 4,576.00$                  8 4,576.00$             
77 2504.602 ADJUST CURB STOP EACH 237.12$                15.00 3,556.80$                  5 1,185.60$             5 1,185.60$                5 1,185.60$             
78 2504.602 CURB BOX CASTING (FORD A-1) EACH 138.16$                15.00 2,072.40$                  8 1,105.28$             7 967.12$                  
79 2504.603 6" WATERMAIN DUCTILE IRON CL 52 LIN FT 90.27$                  60.00 5,416.20$                  60 5,416.20$             
80 2504.604 4" POLYSTYRENE INSULATION SQ YD 39.27$                  50.00 1,963.50$                  50 1,963.50$             

SAP 146-244-001 - NORTH SAP 146-244-001 - SOUTH SAP 146-020-013
TRAIL (MOUNDS VIEW)

SAP 183-020-009
TRAIL (SPRING LAKE PARK)

LOCAL ROAD
(NON-PARTICIPATING)ROADWAY STORM ROADWAY STORMNO. MATERIAL

NUMBER ITEM UNIT UNIT
PRICE

TOTAL PROJECT

CITY OF MOUNDS VIEW
193805303

COST ESTIMATE AS BID
2022-2023 STREET REHABILITATION PROJECT



81 2504.608 DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS POUND 2.66$                   1261.00 3,354.26$                  476 1,266.16$             643 1,710.38$             142 377.72$                
82 2506.502 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN SPECIAL 1 EACH 1,524.69$             24.00 36,592.56$                 8 12,197.52$            13 19,820.97$            3 4,574.07$             
83 2506.502 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN SPECIAL 2 EACH 2,035.99$             3.00 6,107.97$                  2 4,071.98$             1 2,035.99$             
84 2506.502 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 48-4020 EACH 2,575.48$             15.00 38,632.20$                 8 20,603.84$            4 10,301.92$            3 7,726.44$             
85 2506.502 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 60-4020 EACH 4,441.16$             8.00 35,529.28$                 6 26,646.96$            2 8,882.32$             
86 2506.502 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 72-4020 EACH 5,796.40$             2.00 11,592.80$                 1 5,796.40$             1 5,796.40$             
87 2506.502 CASTING ASSEMBLY EACH 889.20$                2.00 1,778.40$                  2 1,778.40$                
88 2506.502 ADJUST FRAME AND RING CASTING EACH 572.00$                54.00 30,888.00$                 12 6,864.00$             25 14,300.00$            2 1,144.00$                4 2,288.00$             11 6,292.00$             
89 2506.503 RECONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE LIN FT 71.14$                  20.00 1,422.80$                  10 711.40$                10 711.40$                
90 2506.602 RECONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE EACH 8,399.20$             1.00 8,399.20$                  1 8,399.20$             
91 2506.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING STRUCTURE EACH 2,134.08$             10 21,340.80$                 5 10,670.40$            5 10,670.40$            
92 2511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III CU YD 156.00$                12 1,872.00$                  4 624.00$                8 1,248.00$             
93 2521.518 4" CONCRETE WALK SPECIAL SQ FT 6.76$                   1191 8,051.16$                  1191 8,051.16$                
94 2521.518 6" CONCRETE WALK SQ FT 12.74$                  2933 37,366.42$                 876 11,160.24$              1164 14,829.36$              453 5,771.22$                303 3,860.22$             137 1,745.38$             
95 2531.503 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER DESIGN B618 LIN FT 17.68$                  20941 370,236.88$               6917 122,292.56$             7951 140,573.68$            90 1,591.20$                50 884.00$                5933 104,895.44$          
96 2531.504 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ YD 56.68$                  2329 132,002.05$               734 41,597.45$              752 42,606.36$              843 47,798.24$            
97 2531.604 7" CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER SQ YD 76.96$                  197 15,161.12$                 147 11,313.12$              50 3,848.00$             
98 2531.618 TRUNCATED DOMES SQ FT 52.00$                  480 24,960.00$                 134 6,968.00$                191 9,932.00$                80 4,160.00$                50 2,600.00$             25 1,300.00$             
99 2540.602 MAIL BOX SUPPORT EACH 364.00$                60 21,840.00$                 20 7,280.00$                19 6,916.00$                21 7,644.00$             
100 2545.501 LIGHTING SYSTEM "A" LUMP SUM 115,440.00$          1 115,440.00$               1 115,440.00$             
101 2557.503 WIRE FENCE DESIGN SPECIAL VINYL COATED LIN FT 65.85$                  475 31,278.75$                 475 31,278.75$              
102 2557.503 WIRE FENCE DESIGN 48-9322 LIN FT 61.62$                  50.00 3,081.00$                  50.00 3,081.00$                
103 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 135,200.00$          1.00 135,200.00$               0.24 32,448.00$              0.12 16,224.00$            0.34 45,968.00$              0.04 5,408.00$             0.02 2,704.00$                0.01 1,352.00$             0.23 31,096.00$            
104 2564.502 INSTALL SIGN TYPE C EACH 156.00$                33 5,148.00$                  12 1,872.00$                21 3,276.00$                
105 2564.518 SIGN PANELS TYPE C SQ FT 46.80$                  70 3,276.00$                  48 2,246.40$                12 561.60$                  5 234.00$                   5 234.00$                
106 2573.502 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION EACH 130.00$                77 10,010.00$                 27 3,510.00$             37 4,810.00$             13 1,690.00$             
107 2573.502 CULVERT END CONTROLS EACH 124.80$                6 748.80$                     3 374.40$                3 374.40$                
108 2573.503 SILT FENCE; TYPE MS LIN FT 2.08$                   6169 12,831.52$                 682 1,418.56$                2794 5,811.52$                1400 2,912.00$                600 1,248.00$             693 1,441.44$             
109 2573.602 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT EACH 0.01$                   7 0.07$                        2 0.02$                      4 0.04$                      1 0.01$                   
110 2574.507 COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW CU YD 31.20$                  2007 62,618.40$                 625 19,500.00$              692 21,590.40$              230 7,185.36$                99 3,079.44$             361 11,263.20$            
111 2574.508 FERTILIZER TYPE 3 POUND 1.04$                   1140 1,185.60$                  349 362.96$                   407 423.28$                  128 133.12$                   55 57.20$                  201 209.04$                
112 2575.504 SODDING TYPE LAWN SQ YD 15.60$                  570.00 8,892.00$                  450.00 7,020.00$                120.00 1,872.00$                
113 2575.505 SEEDING ACRE 18,624.32$            1 18,624.32$                 1 9,312.16$                1 9,312.16$                
114 2575.508 SEED MIXTURE 25-151 POUND 5.20$                   447 2,324.40$                  139 722.80$                   154 800.80$                  51 265.72$                   22 113.88$                81 421.20$                
115 2575.508 SEED MIXTURE 33-262 POUND 52.00$                  2 104.00$                     2 104.00$                  
116 2575.508 SEED MIXTURE 35-241 POUND 52.00$                  1 52.00$                       1 52.00$                    
117 2575.508 HYDRAULIC BONDED FIBER MATRIX POUND 2.08$                   7600.00 15,808.00$                 2324.00 4,833.92$                2711.00 5,638.88$                856.00 1,780.48$                367.00 763.36$                1342.00 2,791.36$             
118 2575.602 SITE RESTORATION EACH 12,500.00$            1 12,500.00$                 1 6,250.00$                1 6,250.00$                
119 2582.503 4" SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT LIN FT 0.78$                   8000 6,240.00$                  4000 3,120.00$                4000 3,120.00$                
120 2582.503 4" DOUBLE SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT LIN FT 0.78$                   16000 12,480.00$                 8000 6,240.00$                8000 6,240.00$                
121 2582.518 CROSSWALK MULTI-COMPONENT SQ FT 5.20$                   750 3,900.00$                  250 1,300.00$                250 1,300.00$                250 1,300.00$                

3,579,081.45$          768,768.08$          468,519.73$       1,092,966.05$       141,397.83$       202,660.85$          44,215.07$         860,553.84$       
3,579,081.45$          768,768.08$          468,519.73$       1,092,966.05$       141,397.83$       202,660.85$          44,215.07$         860,553.84$       

122 2211.509 AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 TON 32.00$                  831.0000 26,592.00$                 831.0000 26,592.00$              
123 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2;B) TON 98.00$                  445.0000 43,610.00$                 445.0000 43,610.00$              

70,202.00$               70,202.00$             

124 2211.509 AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 TON 36.00$                  439.0000 15,804.00$                 439.0000 15,804.00$              
125 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2;B) TON 107.00$                235.0000 25,145.00$                 235.0000 25,145.00$              

40,949.00$               40,949.00$            

126 2211.509 AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 TON 33.50$                  589.0000 19,731.50$                 589.0000 19,731.50$              
127 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2;B) TON 102.00$                315.0000 32,130.00$                 315.0000 32,130.00$              

51,861.50$               51,861.50$            

128 2545.501 LIGHTING SYSTEM "B" LUMP SUM 32,203.50$            1 32,203.50$                 1 32,203.50$            
-$                     

32,203.50$               32,203.50$         

3,579,081.45$          768,768.08$          468,519.73$       1,092,966.05$       141,397.83$       202,660.85$          44,215.07$         860,553.84$       

3,774,297.45$          838,970.08$          468,519.73$       1,185,776.55$       141,397.83$       202,660.85$          76,418.57$         860,553.84$       TOTAL - BASE CONSTRUCTION COST PLUS ALTERNATES

SUBTOTAL

BID ALTERNATE 3

SUBTOTAL

BID ALTERNATE 4

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL - BASE CONSTRUCTION COST

SUBTOTAL
TOTAL ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST
BID ALTERNATE 1

SUBTOTAL

BID ALTERNATE 2



Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 1

1/
08

/2
02

1 
- 1

1:
15

am
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 C

:\
pw

_s
tn

_b
h_

in
fra

01
\d

m
s7

80
01

\1
93

80
53

03
_G

00
1.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
53

03
_P

ar
ce

ls,
 1

93
80

53
03

_X
SN

O
, 1

93
80

53
05

_b
or

d
er

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

SIGNATURE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND

THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

DATE

PRINTED NAME

LIC. NO.

SAP 146-244-001

APPROVED: MOUNDS VIEW PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

XXXXX XXXXX

RAMSEY COUNTY, MINNESOTA

2022-2023 STREET REHABILITATION PROJECT

CONSTRUCTION PLAN FOR: RECLAIM PAVEMENT, AGGREGATE BASE, CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT,

GRADING, STORM SEWER, TRAIL CONSTRUCTION AND ADA IMPROVEMENTS.

 SAP 146-244-001 LOCATED ON SPRING LAKE ROAD (MSAS 244)

CITY OF MOUNDS VIEW

FROM COUNTY ROAD H2 TO

N

SCALES

800' 1600'0

Horizontal Scale In Feet

THE SUBSURFACE UTILITY INFORMATION IN THIS PLAN IS

UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL D. THIS QUALITY LEVEL WAS

DETERMINED ACCORDING TO THE GUIDELINES OF CI/ASCE 38-02,

ENTITLED "STANDARD GUIDELINES FOR THE COLLECTION AND

DEPICTION OF EXISTING SUBSURFACE UTILITY DATA.

INDEX MAP

25' 50'0

Horizontal Scale In Feet

PLAN VIEW

5' 10'0

Vertical Scale In Feet

PROFILE VIEW

COMMENTS DATE

DESIGNATION

FUNCTIONAL CLASS

NO. OF TRAFFIC LANES

NO. OF PARKING LANES

DRIVING LANE WIDTH

SHOULDER WIDTH

R-VALUE

20 YEAR ESALS

SPRING LAKE RD (N) ADT (PRESENT YEAR) 2021

SPRING LAKE RD (S) ADT (PRESENT YEAR) 2021

SPRING LAKE RD (N) ADT (FUTURE YEAR) 2041

SPRING LAKE RD (N) ADT (FUTURE YEAR) 2041

HCADT (FUTURE YEAR) 2040

DESIGN SPEED

DESIGN LOAD

DESIGN SPEED BASED ON

STOPPING SIGHT DISTANCE:

HEIGHT OF EYE = 3.5 FT

HEIGHT OF OBJECT = 2.0 FT

DESIGN SPEED NOT ACHIEVED AT:

SPRING LAKE ROAD STA.

38+82.21 TO 40+16.24

URBAN

LOCAL

2

N/A

13 FT

N/A

60

100,000

920

320

1120

390

N/A

30 MPH

9 TON

DESIGN DESIGNATION SPRING LAKE ROAD (SAP 146-244-001)

HILLVIEW ROAD

--- GOVERNING SPECIFICATIONS ---

THE 2020 EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION "STANDARD SPECIFICATION

FOR CONSTRUCTION" SHALL GOVERN.

ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE "MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC

CONTROL DEVICES" (MN MUTCD), INCLUDING "FIELD MANUAL FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE

LAYOUTS."

HORIZONTAL DATA

RAMSEY COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM

DATUM: NAD83, 1986 ADJUSTMENT (NON HARN)

UNITS: US SURVEY FOOT

VERTICAL DATA

DATUM: NGVD29

DATE

PROJECT LOCATION

CITY:  MOUNDS VIEW

COUNTY: RAMSEY

DISTRICT: METRO

PROJECT LOCATION

COUNTY R
D H

2 / 
73RD AVE N

E

BRONSON DR

M

O

U

N

D

S

 

V

I

E

W

 

B

L

V

D

 

(

C

S

A

H

 

1

0

)

DATE

DATE

DISTRICT STATE AID ENGINEER: REVIEWED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH

STATE AID RULES/POLICY

APPROVED FOR STATE AID FUNDING: STATE AID ENGINEER

SPRING LAKE RD

STA. 0+59.85

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

SAP 146-244-001

S
P
R
I
N

G
 
L
A
K
E
 
R
D

8731.15

0.00

1258.13

7473.02

1.654

0.000

0.238

1.415

GROSS LENGTH

BRIDGE LENGTH

EXCEPTION LENGTH

NET LENGTH

FEET

FEET

FEET

FEET

MILES

MILES

MILES

MILES

LENGTH AND DESCRIPTION BASED ON: SPRING LAKE ROAD ALIGNMENT

SAP 146-244-001 SPRING LAKE

ROAD (MSAS 244)

PLEASANT VIEW DRIVE FROM HIGHWAY 10 SERVICE ROAD TO 100 FEET NORTH OF 84TH AVE NE

S
I
L
V
E
R
 
L
A
K
E
 
R
D

DATE

APPROVED: MOUNDS VIEW CITY ENGINEER

2021-CO3 AREAS J AND K

S
P
R
I
N

G
 
L
A
K
E
 
R
D

S
P
R
I
N

G
 
L
A
K
E
 
R
D

COUNTY R
OAD I 

(C
SAH 3

)

HIL
LVIE

W
 R

OAD

ARDEN AVE

84TH AVE NE

P
L
E
A
S
A
N

T
 
V
I
E
W

 
D

R

PLEASANT

VIEW CT

SPRING LAKE RD

STA. 93+39.90

 SAP 146-244-001 LOCATED ON SPRING LAKE ROAD (MSAS 244) FROM COUNTY ROAD 10 TO WEST COUNTY ROAD J

PLEASANT VIEW CT FROM PLEASANT VIEW DRIVE TO TERMINUS (500 FEET)

84TH AVE NE FROM PLEASANT VIEW DRIVE TO SPRING LAKE ROAD

SHEET NO.

G0.01

G0.02

G0.03

G0.04

G0.05

G3.01

C0.01-C0.12

C1.01-C1.04

C1.05

C1.06

C2.01-C2.11

C4.01-C4.03

C5.01-C5.11

C6.01-C6.24

C6.25-C6.29

C7.01-C7.24

C8.01-C8.14

C9.01-C9.10

T9.01-T9.12

E2.01

E3.01

SHEET DESCRIPTION

TITLE SHEET

LEGEND

GENERAL NOTES & SCHEDULES

GENERAL LAYOUT - 2022 CONSTRUCTION

GENERAL LAYOUT - 2023 CONSTRUCTION

STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

EXISTING CONDITIONS & REMOVALS

TYPICAL SECTIONS

ALIGNMENT PLAN & TABULATION

RETAINING WALL DETAILS

EROSION CONTROL & TURF ESTABLISHMENT

SANITARY SEWER AND WATERMAIN PLAN

DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE

STREET IMPROVEMENTS

INTERSECTION DETAILS AND ADA PLAN

CROSS SECTIONS

STANDARD DETAILS

MAILBOX PLAN

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

LIGHTING LAYOUT

ELECTRICAL DETAILS

THIS PLAN CONTAINS     140     SHEETS

INDEX

WEST COUNTY ROAD J

U

S

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

1

0

G0.01SHEET

SPRING LAKE RD

STA. 25+11.92

END CONSTRUCTION

SAP 146-244-001

SPRING LAKE RD

STA. 30+60.82

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

SAP 146-244-001

SPRING LAKE RD

STA. 45+58.65

END CONSTRUCTION

SAP 146-244-001

END CONSTRUCTION

SAP 146-244-001

SPRING LAKE RD

STA. 58+16.78

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

SAP 146-244-001

PLEASANT VIEW CT

STA. 0+63.53

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

PLEASANT VIEW CT

STA. 5+40.54

END CONSTRUCTION

PLEASANT VIEW DR

STA. 26+03.67

END CONSTRUCTION

PLEASANT VIEW DR

STA. 0+70.58

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

84TH AVE NE

STA. 0+62.21

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

84TH AVE NE

STA. 5+37.61

END CONSTRUCTION

THIS PROJECT HAS BEEN GRANTED A VARIANCE FROM

MINNESOTA RULE 8820.9936, DATED NOVEMBER 20, 2017, SO AS

TO PERMIT SPEED LIMIT TO 20 MPH IN LIEU OF 30 MPH SPEED

LIMIT. THE VARIANCE WAS SIGNED BY KRISTINE ELWOOD ON

OCTOBER 7, 2021.

PROJECT NUMBER: 193805303



13192

914.64

HYDRANT TNH

S

S

S

C

L

V

T

C

L

V

T

C

L

V

T

C

C

E

>
>

>
>

>
>

S

S

>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

lllllllllll

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

F

O

-

D

F

O

-

D

F

O

-

D

F

O

-

D

F

O

-

D

F

O

-

D

F

O

-

D

F

O

-

D

F

O

-

D

F

O

-

D

F

O

-

D

FO-D
FO-DFO-DFO-DFO-DFO-D

FO-DFO-D

F

O

-

D

F

O

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

E

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

C

-

D

E

C

L

V

T

C

L

V

T

C

L

V

T

C

L

V

T

C

L

V

T

M

A

I

L

E

S

S

C

L

V

T

M

A

I

L

C

L

V

T

C

L

V

T

M

A

I

L

E

C

L

V

T

C

L

V

T

C

L

V

T

C

E

?

E

E

S

S

M

A

I

L

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHPOHPOHPOHP

2

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

C

L

V

T

8

1

3

1

5

4

+

0

0

5

5

+

0

0

5

6

+

0

0

5

7

+

0

0

5

8

+

0

0

5

9

+

0

0

0+00

1+00

2+00
3+00

4+00
5+00

6+00
6+69

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

LEGEND: REMOVAL

SAWING PAVEMENT

(FULL DEPTH)

REMOVE CURB AND

GUTTER

REMOVE CONCRETE

DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT

REMOVE BITUMINOUS

DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT

REMOVE GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

NOTES:

· SAWING PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH)

DRIVEWAY LIMITS TO BE MARKED BY

ENGINEER PRIOR TO REMOVAL

· SALVAGE EXISTING MAILBOXES AND

DELIVER TO HOMEOWNERS. REMOVE ANY

CONCRETE BASES FROM POST. PROVIDE

TEMPORARY MAILBOX GROUPINGS AT

LOCATIONS SHOWN ON MAILBOX PLAN

SHEETS

FULL DEPTH

RECLAMATION

CLEARING, GRUBBING

REMOVE SEWER PIPE (STORM)

REMOVE MANHOLE OR CATCH

BASIN

REMOVE CONCRETE

DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT

S

>>

1

2

3

REMOVE HYDRANT

SALVAGE MAILBOX & SUPPORT

(OR POST)

MAIL

N

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 1

1/
08

/2
02

1 
- 1

2:
07

pm
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 C

:\
pw

_s
tn

_b
h_

in
fra

01
\d

m
s7

80
01

\1
93

80
53

03
_C

00
1.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
53

03
_X

SX
T,

 1
93

80
53

05
_b

or
d

er
, 1

93
80

53
03

_P
ar

ce
ls,

 1
93

80
53

03
_X

SN
O

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

20
22

-2
02

3 
ST

RE
ET

 R
EH

A
BI

LI
TA

TIO
N

 P
RO

JE
C

T

193805303

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

BLW

XWM, JDP, JLT

TJM

####

####

9
0
%

 
P

L
A

N
S

EX
IS

TIN
G

 C
O

N
D

ITI
O

N
S 

&
 R

EM
O

V
A

LS
 

C0.11

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

ROW

S

P

R

I

N

G

 

L

A

K

E

 

R

D

MOUNDS VIEW
 BLVD

C
0
.
0
5

S
E
E
 
S
H

E
E
T



S

S

E

G

A

S

E

S

S

E

C
E

S

S

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

OHP OHP OHP

OHP OHP
OHP

OHP OHP

OHP

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+00

11+00

1
2
+

0
0

13+00

LEGEND: REMOVAL

SAWING PAVEMENT

(FULL DEPTH)

REMOVE CURB AND

GUTTER

REMOVE CONCRETE

DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT

REMOVE BITUMINOUS

DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT

REMOVE GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

NOTES:

· SAWING PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH)

DRIVEWAY LIMITS TO BE MARKED BY

ENGINEER PRIOR TO REMOVAL

· SALVAGE EXISTING MAILBOXES AND

DELIVER TO HOMEOWNERS. REMOVE ANY

CONCRETE BASES FROM POST. PROVIDE

TEMPORARY MAILBOX GROUPINGS AT

LOCATIONS SHOWN ON MAILBOX PLAN

SHEETS

FULL DEPTH

RECLAMATION

CLEARING, GRUBBING

REMOVE SEWER PIPE (STORM)

REMOVE MANHOLE OR CATCH

BASIN

REMOVE CONCRETE

DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT

S

>>

1

2

3

REMOVE HYDRANT

SALVAGE MAILBOX & SUPPORT

(OR POST)

MAIL

E

S

S

E

C

C
C

E

E

E

S

S

OHP
OHP OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP OHP
OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

OHP OHP
OHP OHP

OHP

OHP

13+00
14+00

15+00

16+00

1

7

+

0

0

18+0018+02

N

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 1

1/
08

/2
02

1 
- 1

2:
08

pm
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 C

:\
pw

_s
tn

_b
h_

in
fra

01
\d

m
s7

80
01

\1
93

80
53

03
_C

00
1.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
53

03
_X

SX
T,

 1
93

80
53

05
_b

or
d

er
, 1

93
80

53
03

_P
ar

ce
ls,

 1
93

80
53

03
_X

SN
O

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

20
22

-2
02

3 
ST

RE
ET

 R
EH

A
BI

LI
TA

TIO
N

 P
RO

JE
C

T

193805303

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

BLW

XWM, JDP, JLT

TJM

####

####

9
0
%

 
P

L
A

N
S

EX
IS

TIN
G

 C
O

N
D

ITI
O

N
S 

&
 R

EM
O

V
A

LS
 

C0.12

N

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

ROW

MOUNDS VIEW
 BLVD

G

R

O

V

E

L

A

N

D

 

R

D

MOUNDS VIEW
 BLVD



PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTION

84TH AVE.

14.0' 14.0'

R/W R/W

50.0'

C/L

DRIVE LANEDRIVE LANE

VARIES

10.0' - 12.0'

VARIES

24.0' - 26.0'

VARIES

10.0' - 12.0'

VARIES

24.0' - 26.0'

PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTION

PLEASANT VIEW DR.

14.0' 14.0'

R/W R/W

60.0'

C/L

DRIVE LANEDRIVE LANE

VARIES

16.0' - 18.3'

VARIES

27.7' - 30.0'

VARIES

13.3 - 16.0'

VARIES

30.0 - 32.3'

PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTION

PLEASANT VIEW CT.

15.0' 15.0'

R/W R/W

60.0'

C/L

VARIES

3% TYP.

DRIVE LANEDRIVE LANE

VARIES

14.0' - 16.0'

VARIES

29.0' - 31.0'

VARIES

14.0' - 16.0'

VARIES

3% TYP.

VARIES

29.0' - 31.0'

SEE SHEET C1.03 FOR GENERAL NOTES AND PAVEMENT

INSETS.

EX. S512

CONC. C&G

EX. S512

CONC. C&G

B618 CONC. C&G B618 CONC. C&G

B618 CONC. C&G B618 CONC. C&G

INSET B

INSET B

INSET B

1

1

VARIES

3% TYP.

VARIES

3% TYP.

VARIES

3% TYP.

VARIES

3% TYP.

VARIES

1.5% TYP.

VARIES

1.5% TYP.

10.0'

C/L

2.0'

CLEAR

2.0'

CLEAR

VARIES

1:4 TYP.

VARIES

1:4 TYP.

VARIES

1:4 TYP.

VARIES

1:4 TYP.

INSET C

INSET C

PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTION

MOUNDS VIEW BLVD TRAIL NORTH

PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTION

MOUNDS VIEW BLVD TRAIL SOUTH

10.0'

C/L

2.0'

CLEAR

2.0'

CLEARTRAIL

TRAIL

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 1

1/
08

/2
02

1 
- 1

1:
21

am
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 C

:\
pw

_s
tn

_b
h_

in
fra

01
\d

m
s7

80
01

\1
93

80
53

03
_C

10
0.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
53

03
_X

SX
T,

 1
93

80
53

03
_P

ar
ce

ls,
 1

93
80

53
03

_X
SN

O
, 1

93
80

53
05

_b
or

d
er

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

20
22

-2
02

3 
ST

RE
ET

 R
EH

A
BI

LI
TA

TIO
N

 P
RO

JE
C

T

193805303

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

BLW

XWM, JDP, JLT

TJM

####

####

9
0
%

 
P

L
A

N
S

TY
PI

C
A

L 
SE

C
TIO

N
S

 

C1.04



30

3
5

4

0

0

5

10

15

20

25

26

L1

L2

L3

L

5

L

4

C

1

C

3

C

2

SPRING LAKE RD NE (SOUTH)

0
5

5

0

5

1

0

1
5

2

0

25

26

3
5

4

0

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

80

85

90

93

L

5

L
7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L6

C

3

C

2

L
1
2

L

1

3

L

1

4

L15

L

1

6

L17

L

1

8

L19

C

4

C5

C

6

C

7

C8

C
9

8
4
T
H

 
A
V
E
 
N

E

PLEASANT VIEW DR

SPRIN
G LAKE RD NE (N

ORTH)

0

5

1

0

0

5

6

0

55

L
2
0

L21

L22

L23

C

1

0

C11

C1

2

L

2

6

L

2

7

L

2

8

M

O

U

N

D

S

 

V

I

E

W

 

B

L

V

D

 

T

R

A

I

L

 

(

N

O

R

T

H

)

M

O

U

N

D

S

 

V

I

E

W

 

B

L

V

D

 

T

R

A

I

L

 

(

S

O

U

T

H

)

PLEASANT VIEW CT

ALIGNMENT LINE DATA

LINE #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

LENGTH

1377.6451

1236.1176

95.6885

225.2451

127.4490

521.1189

71.2252

1082.3654

98.1276

1160.0911

2449.7925

BEARING

N0° 51' 15.57"W

N0° 51' 32.08"W

N0° 51' 51.69"W

N21° 58' 56.84"E

N52° 29' 42.05"W

N1° 17' 58.13"W

N2° 50' 04.86"W

N0° 44' 30.44"W

N0° 54' 22.60"E

N0° 44' 30.93"W

N0° 40' 25.39"W

START POINT

(540890.6861, 212791.4006)

(540870.1451, 214168.8926)

(541091.0836, 215368.7026)

(541097.6248, 215507.2151)

(541086.3987, 216066.3715)

(540926.6565, 216259.5596)

(540914.8385, 216780.5444)

(540911.3161, 216851.6825)

(540897.3035, 217933.9572)

(540898.8555, 218032.0725)

(540883.8339, 219192.0663)

END POINT

(540870.1451, 214168.8926)

(540851.6154, 215404.8713)

(541089.6401, 215464.3802)

(541181.9391, 215716.0846)

(540985.2934, 216143.9663)

(540914.8385, 216780.5444)

(540911.3161, 216851.6825)

(540897.3035, 217933.9572)

(540898.8555, 218032.0725)

(540883.8339, 219192.0663)

(540855.0284, 221641.6895)

ALIGNMENT CURVE DATA

CURVE #

C1

C2

C3

RADIUS

110.00

300.00

150.00

LENGTH

43.86

389.96

134.03

CHORD DIRECTION

NORTH10.559048EAST

NORTH15.256280WEST

NORTH26.897247WEST

START POINT

(541089.6401,215464.3802)

(541181.9391,215716.0846)

(540985.2934,216143.9663)

END POINT

(541097.6248,215507.2151)

(541086.3987,216066.3715)

(540926.6565,216259.5596)

SPRING LAKE RD NE SPRING LAKE RD NE

ALIGNMENT LINE DATA

LINE #

L12

LENGTH

595.3692

BEARING

N89° 59' 21.02"E

START POINT

(540312.3680, 221067.5814)

END POINT

(540907.7372, 221067.6939)

ALIGNMENT LINE DATA

LINE #

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

LENGTH

87.2632

80.6184

256.3001

61.0840

82.7016

337.6307

291.7691

BEARING

N66° 01' 36.79"E

N40° 05' 33.92"E

N0° 44' 22.22"W

N18° 28' 03.99"E

N0° 47' 35.28"W

N8° 24' 15.60"W

N0° 50' 54.09"W

START POINT

(540128.5161, 218754.6979)

(540269.2297, 218836.0042)

(540358.7364, 219002.7868)

(540401.7017, 219555.7755)

(540467.3133, 219911.2660)

(540444.8827, 220258.5907)

(540363.6481, 220986.6508)

END POINT

(540208.2516, 218790.1536)

(540321.1501, 218897.6775)

(540355.4284, 219259.0656)

(540421.0514, 219613.7138)

(540466.1686, 219993.9597)

(540395.5354, 220592.5957)

(540359.3281, 221278.3880)

ALIGNMENT LINE DATA

LINE #

L20

L21

L22

L23

LENGTH

147.1145

155.5624

10.5574

107.9898

BEARING

N88° 15' 25.83"E

S0° 43' 12.97"E

S11° 48' 18.38"E

S0° 00' 00.00"E

START POINT

(540303.9426, 218962.7522)

(540496.3238, 218923.8000)

(540503.5473, 218720.2467)

(540510.9949, 218658.7667)

END POINT

(540450.9891, 218967.2265)

(540498.2794, 218768.2498)

(540505.7072, 218709.9126)

(540510.9949, 218550.7770)

ALIGNMENT CURVE DATA

CURVE #

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

RADIUS

170.00

160.00

900.00

900.00

2000.00

3000.00

LENGTH

76.95

114.03

301.71

302.55

265.68

395.63

CHORD DIRECTION

NORTH53.059821EAST

NORTH19.676625EAST

NORTH8.864134EAST

NORTH8.837320EAST

NORTH4.598733WEST

NORTH4.626345WEST

START POINT

(540208.2516,218790.1536)

(540321.1501,218897.6775)

(540355.4284,219259.0656)

(540421.0514,219613.7138)

(540466.1686,219993.9597)

(540395.5354,220592.5957)

END POINT

(540269.2297,218836.0042)

(540358.7364,219002.7868)

(540401.7017,219555.7755)

(540467.3133,219911.2660)

(540444.8827,220258.5907)

(540363.6481,220986.6508)

ALIGNMENT CURVE DATA

CURVE #

C10

C11

C12

RADIUS

44.00

250.00

250.00

LENGTH

69.90

48.37

51.51

CHORD DIRECTION

SOUTH46.231548EAST

SOUTH6.262688EAST

SOUTH5.902553EAST

START POINT

(540450.9891,218967.2265)

(540498.2794,218768.2498)

(540505.7072,218709.9126)

END POINT

(540496.3238,218923.8000)

(540503.5473,218720.2467)

(540510.9949,218658.7667)

84TH AVE NE

PLEASANT VIEW DR

PLEASANT VEIW CT

PLEASANT VIEW CT

PLEASANT VIEW DR

ALIGNMENT LINE DATA

LINE #

L26

LENGTH

205.7590

BEARING

S50° 05' 14.99"E

START POINT

(541221.9565, 217845.9759)

END POINT

(541379.7788, 217713.9574)

ALIGNMENT LINE DATA

LINE #

L27

L28

LENGTH

734.1368

173.9185

BEARING

S50° 10' 30.54"E

S49° 36' 54.65"E

START POINT

(540852.4584, 217899.0976)

(541416.2798, 217428.9249)

END POINT

(541416.2798, 217428.9249)

(541548.7552, 217316.2400)

MOUNDS VIEW BOULEVARD

TRAIL (NORTH)

MOUNDS VIEW BOULEVARD

TRAIL (SOUTH)

5

5

6

0

L

9

L

1

0

0

5
10

15

18

0
5 6

5

5

L23

C11

C

1

2

L26

L27 L28

MOUNDS VIEW BLVD TRAIL (NORTH)

MOUNDS VIEW BLVD TRAIL (SOUTH)

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 1

1/
08

/2
02

1 
- 1

1:
21

am
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 C

:\
pw

_s
tn

_b
h_

in
fra

01
\d

m
s7

80
01

\1
93

80
53

03
_C

10
2.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
53

05
_b

or
d

er
, 1

93
80

53
03

_X
SN

O

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

20
22

-2
02

3 
ST

RE
ET

 R
EH

A
BI

LI
TA

TIO
N

 P
RO

JE
C

T

193805303

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

BLW

XWM, JDP, JLT

TJM

####

####

9
0
%

 
P

L
A

N
S

A
LI

G
N

M
EN

T 
PL

A
N

 &
 T

A
BU

LA
TIO

N
 

C1.05

N

N

N



S

>
>

E

?

E

E
E

M

A

I

L

5

6

+

0

0

5

7

+

0

0

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

MS MS
MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS

NOTE:

USE TEMPORARY SEED & MULCH TO STABILIZE UNTIL PERMANENT SEED & MULCH ARE PLACED.

CLEAN STREETS WITH STREET SWEEPER AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.

FLOW ARROW

STORM DRAIN

INLET PROTECTION

CULVERT END

CONTROLS

MS SILT FENCE, TYPE MS

E

E

E

C

E

E

C

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+00

11+00

1
2
+

0
0

13+00

14+00

MS MS MS MS MS MS MS

MS

MS

MS

MS

MS

MS

MS

MS

MS

MS

MS

M
S

M
S

M
S

M
S

M
S

M
S

MS MS
MS

MS
MS

E

E

C

E

E

E

13+00

14+00

15+00

16+00

1

7

+

0

0

18+0018+02

M
S

M
S

M
S

M
S

MS
MS MS

MS
MS

MS
MS

MS
MS

MS MS

M
S

M
S

M

S

M

S

MS MS

N

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 1

1/
08

/2
02

1 
- 1

1:
35

am
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 C

:\
pw

_s
tn

_b
h_

in
fra

01
\d

m
s7

80
01

\1
93

80
53

03
_C

20
0.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
53

03
_X

SX
T,

 1
93

80
53

05
_b

or
d

er
, 1

93
80

53
03

_X
SN

O
, 1

93
80

53
03

_P
ar

ce
ls

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

20
22

-2
02

3 
ST

RE
ET

 R
EH

A
BI

LI
TA

TIO
N

 P
RO

JE
C

T

193805303

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

BLW

XWM, JDP, JLT

TJM

####

####

9
0
%

 
P

L
A

N
S

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

TR
L 

&
 T

UR
F 

ES
T-

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
V

IE
W

 C
T

 

C2.11

S

P

R

I

N

G

 

L

A

K

E

 

R

D

MOUNDS VIEW
 BLVD

MOUNDS VIEW
 BLVD

G

R

O

V

E

L

A

N

D

 

R

D

G

R

O

V

E

L

A

N

D

 

R

D

MOUNDS VIEW
 BLVD

N

N



MOUNDS VIEW BLVD TRAIL (SOUTH) -STA - (7+06.25)

900

905

910

915

920

925

930

935

940

900

905

910

915

920

925

930

935

940

0+00

9
1
1
.
6
9

9
1
1
.
7

9
1
1
.
6
0

9
1
1
.
6

0+50

9
1
1
.
6
4

9
1
1
.
6

9
1
1
.
8
8

9
1
1
.
9

1+00

9
1
2
.
3
7

9
1
2
.
4

9
1
2
.
8
6

9
1
2
.
9

1+50

9
1
2
.
8
9

9
1
2
.
9

9
1
2
.
8
0

9
1
2
.
8

2+00

9
1
2
.
7
6

9
1
2
.
8

9
1
2
.
9
8

9
1
3
.
0

2+50

9
1
3
.
2
5

9
1
3
.
2

9
1
3
.
6
2

9
1
3
.
6

3+00

9
1
4
.
1
0

9
1
4
.
1

9
1
4
.
6
0

9
1
4
.
6

3+50

9
1
5
.
1
0

9
1
5
.
1

9
1
4
.
7
8

9
1
4
.
8

4+00

9
1
4
.
2
9

9
1
4
.
3

9
1
3
.
8
0

9
1
3
.
8

4+50

9
1
3
.
9
9

9
1
4
.
0

9
1
4
.
3
1

9
1
4
.
3

5+00

9
1
4
.
5
6

9
1
4
.
6

9
1
4
.
6
1

9
1
4
.
6

5+50

9
1
4
.
3
0

9
1
4
.
3

9
1
4
.
0
0

9
1
4
.
0

6+00

9
1
4
.
0
5

9
1
4
.
1

9
1
4
.
3
7

9
1
4
.
4

6+50

9
1
4
.
6
8

9
1
4
.
7

9
1
5
.
0
0

9
1
5
.
0

7+00

9
1
5
.
0
8

9
1
5
.
1

7+06

-
1
.
9
5
%

1
.
9
6
%

0.25%

-0.65%
0.14%

-0.34%

1
.0

0
%

1
.
9
7
%

0
.8

8
%

1
.
7
5
%

1
.0

0
%

2
.
0
0
%

1
.0

0
%

-1
.2

1
%

1
.2

6
%

P
V
I
S
:
 
0
+

1
9
.
9
0

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
1
.
7
2

P
V
I
S
:
 
0
+

4
0
.
0
0

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
1
.
5
9

P
V
I
S
:
 
0
+

7
6
.
1
1

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
1
.
6
4

P
V
I
S
:
 
1
+

0
0
.
0
0

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
1
.
8
8

P
V
I
S
:
 
1
+

5
5
.
0
1

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
2
.
9
6

P
V
I
S
:
 
2
+

2
1
.
6
0

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
2
.
7
3

P
V
I
S
:
 
2
+

6
9
.
6
6

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
3
.
1
5

P
V
I
S
:
 
2
+

9
1
.
6
2

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
3
.
5
4

P
V
I
S
:
 
3
+

0
2
.
0
0

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
3
.
6
4

P
V
I
S
:
 
3
+

7
9
.
2
1

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
5
.
1
9

P
V
I
S
:
 
4
+

5
7
.
8
5

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
3
.
6
5

P
V
I
S
:
 
4
+

8
2
.
8
9

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
4
.
1
4

P
V
I
S
:
 
5
+

4
0
.
6
8

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
4
.
7
2

P
V
I
S
:
 
6
+

0
7
.
3
7

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
3
.
9
1

P
V
I
S
:
 
6
+

1
5
.
3
0

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
3
.
9
3

PROPOSED ℄ PROFILE

EXISTING ℄ PROFILE

5

5

+

0

0

5

6

+

0

0

5

7

+

0

0

13192

914.64

HYDRANT TNH

S

S

S

E

?

E

E

S

S

S

S

E

G

A

S

M

A

I

L

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

2+00

3+00

3+63

2+00

3+00

3+70

BEGIN B618 C&G

STA.=57+96.15,

OS=29.35' R

M
L
 
-
 
(
1
6
)

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

STREET LEGEND

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

6" CONCRETE

DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT,

6" CONCRETE WALK

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

(STREET & DRIVEWAY)

CONCRETE CURB AND

GUTTER DESIGN B618

ADJUST GATE

VALVE & BOX

ADJUST FRAME &

RING CASTING

S

3" BITUMINOUS WALK

NOTE: SEE TYPCIAL SECTION SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL SURFACING PAY ITEM, MATERIAL AND THICKNESS INFORMATION

ROW/PROPERTY LINE

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 1

1/
08

/2
02

1 
- 1

1:
36

am
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 C

:\
pw

_s
tn

_b
h_

in
fra

01
\d

m
s7

80
01

\1
93

80
53

03
_C

60
1.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
53

05
_b

or
d

er
, 1

93
80

53
03

_P
ar

ce
ls,

 1
93

80
53

03
_X

SX
T,

 1
93

80
53

03
_X

SN
O

, 1
93

80
53

03
_X

SS
T,

 1
93

80
53

03
_X

SS
S

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

20
22

-2
02

3 
ST

RE
ET

 R
EH

A
BI

LI
TA

TIO
N

 P
RO

JE
C

T

193805303

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

BLW

XWM, JDP, JLT

TJM

####

####

9
0
%

 
P

L
A

N
S

ST
RE

ET
 IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

-M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

 T
RA

IL
 

C6.22

MOUNDS VIEW BLVD.

6" THICK CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

N

6" CONCRETE PED RAMP (TYP.)

MATCH INTO EXISTING B618 C&G

1
0
.
0
0
4
4
'



MOUNDS VIEW BLVD TRAIL (SOUTH) -STA - (7+06.25) (14)

900

905

910

915

920

925

930

935

940

900

905

910

915

920

925

930

935

940

9
1
5
.
0
0

9
1
5
.
0

7+00

9
1
5
.
3
2

9
1
5
.
3

9
1
5
.
6
0

9
1
5
.
6

7+50

9
1
5
.
1
0

9
1
5
.
1

9
1
4
.
6
0

9
1
4
.
6

8+00

9
1
4
.
2
8

9
1
4
.
3

9
1
4
.
0
7

9
1
4
.
1

8+50

9
1
3
.
9
0

9
1
3
.
9

9
1
3
.
7
7

9
1
3
.
8

9+00

9
1
3
.
1
5

9
1
3
.
1

9
1
2
.
4
2

9
1
2
.
4

9+50

9
1
2
.
0
5

9
1
2
.
1

9
1
2
.
1
7

9
1
2
.
2

10+00

9
1
2
.
4
1

9
1
2
.
4

9
1
2
.
4
0

9
1
2
.
4

10+50

9
1
2
.
4
0

9
1
2
.
4

9
1
2
.
2
3

9
1
2
.
2

11+00

9
1
2
.
4
5

9
1
2
.
5

9
1
2
.
6
7

9
1
2
.
7

11+50

9
1
2
.
7
7

9
1
2
.
8

9
1
2
.
5
9

9
1
2
.
6

12+00

9
1
2
.
2
3

9
1
2
.
2

9
1
2
.
0
4

9
1
2
.
0

12+50

9
1
1
.
9
2

9
1
1
.
9

9
1
1
.
8
0

9
1
1
.
8

13+00

9
1
1
.
6
3

9
1
1
.
6

9
1
1
.
3
4

9
1
1
.
3

13+50

9
1
1
.
1
4

9
1
1
.
1

9
1
0
.
9
3

9
1
0
.
9

14+00

9
1
0
.
8
8

9
1
0
.
9

14+25

-0.46%

0.5
9%

0.11%

-
1
.4

5
%

-0.48%

-
1
.5

0
%

-
2

.
9

8

%

0
.9

7
%

-1
.0

0
%

-
1
.5

0
%

-0.64%

-
2
.
0
0
%

-0
.8

6
%

-
2

.
3

2

%
0.8

9%

-0.85%

P
V
I
S
:
 
7
+

4
9
.
1
0

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
5
.
6
2

P
V
I
S
:
 
8
+

0
9
.
3
8

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
4
.
4
2

P
V
I
S
:
 
8
+

6
3
.
3
2

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
3
.
9
5

P
V
I
S
:
 
8
+

9
8
.
2
1

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
3
.
7
9

P
V
I
S
:
 
9
+

0
8
.
5
0

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
3
.
6
4

P
V
I
S
:
 
1
0
+

3
0
.
0
0

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
2
.
4
6

P
V
I
S
:
 
1
0
+

4
0
.
9
5

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
2
.
3
5

P
V
I
S
:
 
1
0
+

6
9
.
6
3

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
2
.
5
2

P
V
I
S
:
 
1
1
+

5
8
.
7
0

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
2
.
7
5

P
V
I
S
:
 
1
1
+

8
6
.
8
1

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
2
.
7
8

P
V
I
S
:
 
1
2
+

3
2
.
3
6

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
2
.
1
2

P
V
I
S
:
 
1
3
+

2
0
.
5
0

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
1
.
7
0

P
V
I
S
:
 
1
3
+

4
0
.
2
0

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
1
.
4
0

P
V
I
S
:
 
1
3
+

5
4
.
9
5

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
1
.
3
1

P
V
I
S
:
 
1
4
+

1
2
.
4
6

P
V
I
E
:
 
9
1
0
.
8
2

PVI STA: 9+68.26

PVI ELEV: 911.86

K: 12.64

LVC: 50.00

B
V
C
S
:
 
9
+

4
3
.
2
6

B
V
C
E
:
 
9
1
2
.
6
0

E
V
C
S
:
 
9
+

9
3
.
2
6

E
V
C
E
:
 
9
1
2
.
1
0

HP: ???EL.: ???

LP : 9+80.94

EL.: 912.04

PVI STA: 10+87.02

PVI ELEV: 912.11

K: 9.36

LVC: 30.00

B
V
C
S
:
 
1
0
+

7
2
.
0
2

B
V
C
E
:
 
9
1
2
.
4
6

E
V
C
S
:
 
1
1
+

0
2
.
0
2

E
V
C
E
:
 
9
1
2
.
2
5

HP: ???EL.: ???

LP : 10+93.72

EL.: 912.21

PROPOSED ℄ PROFILE

EXISTING ℄ PROFILE

S

S

E

G

A

S

E

S

S

E

C
E

S

S

E

C

C

C

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+00

11+00

1
2
+

0
0

13+00

14+00

M
L
 
-
 
(
1
6
)

M
L
 
-
 
(
1
7
)

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

STREET LEGEND

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

6" CONCRETE

DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT,

6" CONCRETE WALK

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

(STREET & DRIVEWAY)

CONCRETE CURB AND

GUTTER DESIGN B618

ADJUST GATE

VALVE & BOX

ADJUST FRAME &

RING CASTING

S

3" BITUMINOUS WALK

NOTE: SEE TYPCIAL SECTION SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL SURFACING PAY ITEM, MATERIAL AND THICKNESS INFORMATION

ROW/PROPERTY LINE

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 1

1/
08

/2
02

1 
- 1

1:
36

am
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 C

:\
pw

_s
tn

_b
h_

in
fra

01
\d

m
s7

80
01

\1
93

80
53

03
_C

60
1.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
53

05
_b

or
d

er
, 1

93
80

53
03

_P
ar

ce
ls,

 1
93

80
53

03
_X

SX
T,

 1
93

80
53

03
_X

SN
O

, 1
93

80
53

03
_X

SS
T,

 1
93

80
53

03
_X

SS
S

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

20
22

-2
02

3 
ST

RE
ET

 R
EH

A
BI

LI
TA

TIO
N

 P
RO

JE
C

T

193805303

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

BLW

XWM, JDP, JLT

TJM

####

####

9
0
%

 
P

L
A

N
S

MOUNDS VIEW BLVD.

ST
RE

ET
 IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

-M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

 T
RA

IL
 

C6.23

N

6" CONCRETE PED RAMP (TYP.)

6" THICK CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

9
.
9
9
9
9
'



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  March 17, 2022 

Subject: Assessment Agreement – 8411 6th Street NE 
 
The City received a call about a damaged water service line at 8411 6th Street NE.  The City 
informed the property owners that property owners are responsible to repair damaged water 
service lines on private property.  The owners of the property, Adam and Meghan Knoke, 
requested the City complete the work and special assess the cost to their property. 
 
Before that work can begin, the property owners must enter into an assessment agreement with the 
City.  That agreement is before the City Council at your March 21 meeting. 
 
If the assessment agreement is executed, repair work will commence.  The City will then present a 
resolution to the City Council to special assess the costs of the project to the property.  The 
assessment will be spread out over three years at an interest rate of 3.60%. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this agreement, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-
6491. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Area above reserved for recording purposes] 

 

ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 

 

This ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made as of 

__________________, 2022, by and between, Adam Knoke and Meghan Q. Knoke, husband 

and wife, (“Owners”), and the City of Spring Lake Park, a Minnesota municipal corporation (the 

“City”).  Owners and the City are sometimes collectively referred to herein as the “parties” or 

each a “party”. 

 

RECITALS 

 

1. Owners are the owners of real property located at 8411 6th Street NE, Spring Lake Park, 

MN, legally described as follows: 

Lot 10, Block 1, Terrace Manor 6th Addition, Anoka County, Minnesota, 

according to the recorded plat thereof. 

(the “Subject Property”) 

2. In early 2022, the City became aware of a damaged water service line on the Subject 

Property which is compromised and leaking; and 

3. Per Spring Lake Park City Code, it is the responsibility of the property owner to repair 

damaged water service lines on private property; and 

4. The City informed Owners of the requirement that they repair the damaged water service 

line and Owners indicated an inability to afford repairs presently and requested that the 

City complete the repair work and assess the costs of the work to the Subject Property; 

and 

5. If unaddressed, the damaged line is likely to damage the Subject Property and potentially 

other surrounding properties, constituting a public nuisance; and 

6. The City is willing to make the requested repairs and assess the applicable costs on 

certain conditions. 

 



NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants stated herein, and for other 

good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 

the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. WATER SERVICE LINE REPAIR.  The City agrees to enter onto the Subject 

Property and attempt to repair the damaged water service line previously identified as 

compromised in early 2022 (the “Repair Work”).  Owners hereby grant to the City 

permission to enter onto the Subject Property and complete the Repair Work at all 

reasonable times.  Owners may revoke this consent at any time, upon ten (10) days’ 

written notice, however, Owners shall be responsible for reimbursing all costs incurred 

by the City through the time of provision of such notice, including, without limitation, 

those costs incurred in anticipation of completing the Repair Work.  Upon any 

termination of this Agreement or revocation of the consent contemplated herein, such 

costs shall be invoiced to Owners and, if unpaid after thirty (30) days, may be specially 

assessed to the Subject Property and the waivers contemplated in Section 2 below shall 

apply and survive such termination. 

2. ASSESSMENT OF COSTS, WAIVER.  As compensation for undertaking this Repair 

Work, Owners hereby agree to pay all costs incurred by the City in completing the Repair 

Work and all costs incurred by the City in preparing this Agreement and the 

contemplated assessment.  Owners will also be responsible for all applicable interest on 

assessed amounts.  Upon completion of the Repair Work, the City shall determine the 

sum of incurred costs (the “Total City Costs”) and shall specially assess the Total City 

Costs, along with applicable interest, to the Subject Property.  Owners, on behalf of 

themselves and their successors and assigns, agree to this assessment and hereby waive 

any notice and hearing requirements and any appeal of the assessment pursuant to 

Minnesota Statute 429 or any other applicable law.  The parties agree and acknowledge 

that the City will complete the Repair Work contingent upon Owners’ agreement to this 

assessment and waiver of any appeal rights to the same.  The provisions of this Section 2 

shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

3. SPECIAL ASSESSMENT TERMS.  The Total City Costs shall be assessed without 

deferment to the Subject Property on an annual basis over a three (3) year term and shall 

include annual interest in the amount of 3.6%.  The assessment shall become immediately 

due in full upon any sale of the Subject Property. 

4. INDEMNIFICATION.  Owners shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City, its 

officers, employees, agents and others acting on its behalf from any and all loss, damage, 

liability, cost, and expense of any kind whatsoever, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, 

resulting from actions, claims, or proceedings brought, or any loss or damage of any type 

whatsoever (collectively “Claims”), sustained by the City related to the City’s 

performance of the Repair Work and/or execution of this Agreement, and any Claims 

attributable in whole or in part to Owners’ non-compliance with this Agreement, or due 

to the negligence or willful misconduct of Owners.  This indemnification obligation shall 

not apply to acts which constitute willful misconduct or gross negligence on the part of 

the City.  This Section 4 of this Agreement shall survive termination of the Agreement.  

5. BINDING EFFECT; RECORDING.  This Agreement shall run with the land and shall 

be binding upon Owners and their successors and assigns.  This Agreement shall be 



recorded against the title to the Subject Property.  Owners agree to the recording of this 

Agreement, shall pay all costs of the same, and agree to cooperate in making any 

necessary revisions which may be required to facilitate recording. 

6. WAIVER.  If any party waives any breach of this Agreement by the other, such waiver 

shall not constitute a waiver of any other or any succeeding breach of this Agreement by 

any party, whether of the same or any other covenant, condition or obligation. 

7. GOVERNING LAW, VENUE.  The laws of the State of Minnesota govern the 

interpretation of this Agreement.  Any action to enforce the rights or obligations 

contained within shall be brought in Anoka County, Minnesota. 

8. SEVERABILITY.  If any provision, term or condition of this Agreement is found to be 

or becomes unenforceable or invalid, it shall not affect the remaining provisions, terms, 

and conditions of this Agreement, unless such invalid or unenforceable provision, term, 

or condition renders this Agreement impossible to perform. Such remaining terms and 

conditions of the Agreement shall continue in full force and effect and shall continue to 

operate as the parties’ entire agreement. 

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement represents the entire agreement of the 

parties and is a final, complete, and all-inclusive statement of the terms thereof, and 

supersedes and terminates any prior agreement(s), understandings, or written or verbal 

representations made between the parties with respect thereto. 

 

10. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  The above-listed recitals are made a part of this 

Agreement as though set forth in full herein. 
 

11. TERMINATION.  Either party may terminate this Agreement upon ten (10) days’ 

written notice to the other party, however, Owners shall be responsible for all costs 

incurred by the City up to the date of Termination.  The City may assess such costs to the 

Subject Property and such assessment shall be subject to the waivers contemplated in 

Section 2 above, if they are unpaid thirty (30) or more days after invoicing.  This 

provision shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto as of the 

day and year first written above. 
 

 

[Signatures on pages to follow.]  



 

 

      OWNERS: 

       

 

      By:        

       Adam Knoke 

 

      By:        

       Meghan Q. Knoke 

 

 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

( ss. 

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN  ) 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ______ day of _____________, 

2022, by Adam Knoke and Meghan Knoke, husband and wife,, the Owners of the Subject 

Property as their free act and deed. 

 

       

Notary Public 

 

  



    

      CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

       

 

      By:        

       Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

 

      By:        

Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator, 

Clerk/Treasurer 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

( ss. 

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN  ) 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ______ day of _____________, 

2022, by Robert Nelson and Daniel Buchholtz, respectively the Mayor and City Administrator, 

Clerk/Treasurer of the City of Spring Lake Park, a Minnesota municipal corporation, on behalf 

of the corporation and pursuant to the authority granted by its City Council. 

 

 

       

Notary Public 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This document was prepared by: 

John J. Thames, Esq. 

Carson, Clelland & Schreder, PLLP 

6300 Shingle Creek Parkway, Suite 305 

Minneapolis, MN 55430 

(763) 561-2800 

 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  March 16, 2022 

Subject: 81st Avenue restriping 
 
81st Avenue, between Old Central (CSAH 35) and Pleasantview Drive, is scheduled to be 
sealcoated in 2022.  With the sealcoating comes the opportunity to look at an alternative traffic 
lane configuration for this segment. 
 
The current traffic configuration of 81st Avenue NE between Old Central and Pleasantview Drive 
is a four-lane undivided roadway.  Staff is proposing transitioning this segment into a three-lane 
undivided road, which consists of two through traffic lanes and a two-way left-turn lane in the 
center.  The graphic shown below depicts the proposed change. 
 

 
The center turn lane reduces the number of conflict points by removing left turning vehicles from 
the thru lane.  Fewer conflict points along a three-lane section ultimately reduces the total number 
of crashes and counter rear-end, right angle, and head-on crashes.  The Federal Highway 
Administration cites studies showing a 19 -47% reduction in overall crashes when a three-lane 



section is installed un a previously four-lane undivided roadway.  The three-lane also has a modest 
traffic calming effect by reducing speeds, while free space for alternative transportation modes. 
 

 
 
Three-lane undivided roads can accommodate up to 20,000 vehicles per day.  This segment of 81st 
Avenue currently experiences traffic counts between 1,400 to 2,050 vehicles per day. 
 
One further aspect is that this change is not permanent.  If the three-lane roadway does not 
function well, the striping can be ground off and a current roadway layout can be reestablished. 
 
Staff has included additional information on this roadway segment for your information.  If you 
have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



Four to Three-Lane 

Conversion/Road Diet Summary 
 

What is a four to three-lane conversion or a 

road diet? 
A four to 

three-lane 

conversion, 

also known as 

a road diet, is 

an 

infrastructure 

strategy which 

converts a 

traditional 

four-lane 

undivided 

configuration 

to a three‐lane 

undivided 

comprised of one through lane in each direction and a center two‐

way left‐turn lane (TWLTL). The center TWLTL ultimately reduces the 

number of conflict points by removing left turning vehicles from the 

mainline. Road diets can also take the form of a converted six-lane 

undivided cross section to a five-lane cross section comprised of two 

through lanes in each direction and a center TWLTL. Conversion to a 

five-lane configuration occurs less frequently and consequently the 

benefits of the conversion are not nearly as well documented as the 

three-lane conversion. A four to three-lane conversion also commonly 

provides the option to install bicycle facilities on one or both sides of 

the through lanes. The bicycle enhancements coupled with a reduced 

number of conflict points along a corridor results in a safer and more 

complete environment for drivers as well as pedestrians. 

http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/images/roaddiet.png


Four to three-lane conversion/Road diet home 

How effective is a four to three-lane conversion? 

Four to three-lane conversions reduce the number of conflict points, 

particularly those with left‐turn movements, by removing the turning 

vehicles from the thru lane. Fewer conflict points along a section of 

road with a TWLTL ultimately reduces the total number of crashes. 

Four to three-lane conversions are an effective countermeasure to 

address rear‐end, right angle and head‐on crashes. The overall crash 

modification factors (CMFs) can range from 0.81 to 0.53, 

demonstrating a notable decrease in crashes. This range is based on 

characteristics of the site being considered. In Minnesota, average 

crash rates for three-lane facilities is 2.0 and 5.7 crashes per million 

entering vehicles (MEV) per year for four-lane facilities. The three-lane 

configuration crash rate is 46 percent lower than that of four-lanes. 

The CMF range is dependent upon the surrounding environment. 

Typically, larger CMFs are associated with more urban settings and 

smaller CMFs appear in more suburban or small town, environments. 

It is important to note that because of the decreased number of 

lanes, there exists the possibility for drivers to experience increased 

delay while traversing the three-lane section. 

How does a three-lane roadway operate? 

If daily traffic volumes remain relatively unchanged before and after 

the conversion, three-lane roads especially benefit in locations that 

have medium to high access densities. With fewer lanes, total 

throughput of vehicles may decrease, subsequently adding delay to 

the corridor. Four to three-lane conversion studies have 

demonstrated an upper limit of average daily traffic (ADT) of around 

20,000 vehicles per day (vpd). Certain locations may be able to handle 

as much as a 25 percent increase in capacity while other locations 

may meet the estimated 20,000 vpd threshold before congestion 

occurs. Two local examples of three-lane roads in Minnesota with 

ADTs greater than 20,000 vpd are Rice Street and Lexington Avenue 

in Roseville. The number of intersection or driveway accesses along 

the roadway may also adversely affect a three-lane roadway's 

http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/threelane.html


performance. A newly converted section of road containing multiple 

signalized intersections should have a traffic signal timing study to 

reduce undesirable congestion. 

Where is the best place for a four to three-lane conversion? 

When traffic congestion passes a certain threshold, historical 

practices would suggest widening roads and adding lanes. Converting 

two-lane roads to four-lanes was standard practice. However, data 

has shown that four-lane undivided roads have the highest crash rate 

of any urban cross section. Also, in urban/suburban retail areas that 

have a moderately high access density, four to three-lane conversions 

are typically a safer alternative. Converting four-lane roads to three-

lanes ultimately reduce the amount of rear‐end and right angle 

crashes, especially those involved with left‐turn vehicle movements 

attempting to access businesses or residences. In either type of 

setting, urban or suburban, repurposing the road surface not only 

reduces the total number of lanes, but allows for bicycle 

enhancements and/or the addition of on‐street parking. 

How expensive are four to three-lane conversions? 

Four to three-lane conversions are typically a lower cost solution than 

reconstruction or expansion to a divided cross section to address 

higher crash rates and frequency of crashes. Unlike a costly 

reconstruction, a four to three-lane conversion typically only needs 

the surface to be re‐striped, signs installed and any signal heads to be 

realigned to the appropriate lanes. Conducting a traffic signal timing 

study may also be an appropriate step to assess the road’s 

performance. 

Other considerations? 

Anecdotal information that a moderate speed reduction has been 

observed along segments converted to three-lanes suggests that this 

cross section may be part of a speed management package. This 

conversion aims to help drivers perceive an urban environment and 

select an urban (30 mph) speed. 



References 

 FHWA, Road Diet Informational Guide. 2014 (FHWA‐SA‐14‐

028) 

 MnDOT, Safety and Operational Characteristics of Two‐

Way‐Left‐Turn Lanes. (MN/RC 2006‐25) 

 MDOT, Safety and Operational Analysis of 4‐lane to 3‐lane 

Conversions (Road Diets) in Michigan. (RC‐1555) 

 FHWA, Evaluation of Lane Reduction “Road Diet” Measures 

on Crashes. 2004 (FHWA‐HRT‐04‐082) 
  



Four to Three-Lane 

Conversion/Three-Lane 

Roadway/Road Diet 
What is a four to three-lane conversion or 

road diet? 

 
Illustration of the before and after of a four to three-lane conversion or road diet. 

Image source: FHWA 

A four to three-lane conversion, also known as a road diet, means 

converting a four lane undivided road into a three-lane undivided 

road that consists of two through traffic lanes and a two-way left-turn 

lane (TWLTL) in the center. 

Many state transportation departments, cities and counties in small 

communities and large cities are taking advantage of this design 

because of the proven safety benefit when compared to four-lane 

undivided highways.This can be a low-cost safety solution when only 

pavement marking changes are needed. 

Learn more about four to three-lane conversions/road diets. 

http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/road-diet-summary.html
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/images/roaddiet.png


Benefits include: 

 crash reduction 

 fewer rear-end and left-turn crashes 

 fewer lanes for people walking to cross 

 provides space for bicycle lanes, street parking, bus stops, 

curb extensions or other uses 

 simplifies left turns from side streets 

 smoother traffic flow 

 less lane switching 

 when done as part of a reconstruction there are many 

positive uses for the space created 

Documents 

 FHWA Road Diet Fact Sheet (PDF) 

 FHWA Road Diet Case Study (PDF) 

 FHWA Road Diet Desk Reference (PDF) 

Case studies in Minnesota 

 Albert Lea: Highway 65/South Broadway Avenue 

 Battle Lake: Highway 78/Lake Avenue 

 Parkers Prairie: Highway 29 

 Richfield: Sweet Streets Program 

 St Paul: Maryland Avenue 

 Star Tribune article on 4 to 3 lane reconfigurations, June 8, 

2019 

Examples in Minnesota 

 Hwy 27 in Little Falls 

 Hwy 95 in Cambridge 

 Lexington Avenue in Roseville 

 Bass Lake Road, Brooklyn Center/Crystal 

 Hwy 2 in Floodwood 

 Hwy 7 in Silver Lake 

 Hwy 19/Bridge Street, in Redwood Falls 

 86th Street and 90th Street in Bloomington 

 Hwy 61 in Two Harbors 

 Hwy 10 in Wadena 
 

http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/docs/roaddietfactsheet.pdf
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/docs/roaddietcs.pdf
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/docs/roaddietdeskref.pdf
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/road-diet-albert-lea.html
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/road-diet-battle-lake.html
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/road-diet-parkers-prairie.html
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/road-diet-richfield.html
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/road-diet-stpaul.html
http://www.startribune.com/ramsey-county-and-others-reduce-driving-lanes-to-make-streets-safer-for-pedestrians-bikers/511024641/
http://www.startribune.com/ramsey-county-and-others-reduce-driving-lanes-to-make-streets-safer-for-pedestrians-bikers/511024641/
https://www.google.com/maps/place/MN-27,+Little+Falls,+MN/@45.9772896,-94.3711201,197m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x52cc6ec9b2341f69:0x3439f26c7ce6e103!8m2!3d45.9772145!4d-94.3695283
https://www.google.com/maps/place/MN-95,+Cambridge,+MN/@45.5726095,-93.22607,197m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x52b3a08036e05b2f:0xfe0582091980e4ea!8m2!3d45.5726408!4d-93.2260744
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Lexington+Ave+N,+Roseville,+MN/@45.014846,-93.1466695,97m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x52b3290f409de983:0xe127eb9f1618a69d!8m2!3d45.0136271!4d-93.146562


 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 03.21.22 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    
 
2022 MS4 Permit and SWPPP Update (193805251).  Annual Report and Public Meeting due by June 30th.  

Pond, structural BMP, and outfall inspections due by July 31st.  Program analysis and annual training due in December.     
 
Suite Living Spring Lake Park (Hampton Cos. project at 525 Osborne).  Site work (including parking 

lot) complete for 2021.  Finish work in 2022.  Developer has completed parking lot restoration at Spring Crest 
Estates but needs to resolve issues with irrigation system.      

 
2021 Sewer Lining Project (193805204).  This project included lining in the general area between 
Terrace and Monroe and south of 81st Avenue.  Terry Randall is watching this project.  Construction 
Contracts have been signed.  Lining work will begin in April 2022.  Contractor is Visu-Sewer.           

 
2022 Street Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project (193805507).  2022 project area will include all of 
81st Avenue, Arthur Street, Middletown, and Service Drive southwest of 10 and 65.  Plans are being 
prepared – Bids on 4/26/22.  Public Works Director is reviewing the necessary street patch areas.                        

 
2022 Street Improvements Project (193805383).  Project includes pavement replacement in the 
Garfield-Hayes neighborhood.  Public Improvement Hearings were on 10/4/21 and 11/15/21.  
Construction Plans and Specifications were approved on 12/6/21.  Bids were received on January 
31st.  Public Assessment Hearing and considering project Award on March 21st.      
 

Open Bids         January 31,2022 √ 
Declare Costs to Be Assessed and Order Final Assessment Roll   February 7, 2022 √ 
Receive Assessment Roll and Order Assessment Hearing    February 22, 2022 √ 
Public Assessment Hearing       March 21, 2022 
Award Contract (Award Bids)       March 21, 2022 
Begin Construction         May 2022 
Final Wear Course Paving       August 2022  

       
2022-2023 City of Mounds View Street Project (trail in Spring Lake Park along Co. Rd 10): SAP 
183-020-009 (193805303).  Spring Lake Park’s part of this project would be a segment of bituminous 
trail along the south side of Co. Rd. 10 east of Sprig Lake Road to the east city limits.  Mounds View 
received bids on 9th.    SLP need to decide whether to do the SLP portion of the trail and/or lighting.      

 
2021 Storm Pond and Basin Inspections: Staff has inspected storm ponds in the area east of TH65 
and north of 81st Ave. in 2021.  Repair work on many of the city (public) ponds has been completed.  
Letters have been sent to owners of private ponds to inform them of required maintenance.      

 
Wellhead Protection Plan: A Plan Evaluation Report has been provided to the Minnesota Department of 

Health (MDH). MDH approved a 10-year extension to the Plan on July 26, 2018.  

 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Marc Janovec, Peter Allen, or me if you have any questions or 
require any additional information.   
 



 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



0010:LINWOOD TOWNSHIP 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 29,215,300$                    521,000$                    28,694,300$                    25,253,600$                    13.62%

Apartment/MHP 2,933,500$                       ‐$                             2,933,500$                       2,553,200$                       14.90%

Commercial/Industrial 2,563,300$                       ‐$                             2,563,300$                       4,638,000$                       ‐44.73%

Personal Property* 5,642,400$                       ‐$                             5,642,400$                       5,642,400$                       0.00%

Residential 756,553,800$                  2,550,500$                 754,003,300$                  626,297,500$                  20.39%

Totals 796,908,300$                  3,071,500$                 793,836,800$                  664,384,700$                  19.48%

0100:ANOKA CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural ‐$                                  ‐$                             ‐$                                  476,800$                          ‐100.00%

Apartment/MHP 356,432,500$                  583,400$                    355,849,100$                  318,677,700$                  11.66%

Commercial/Industrial 409,915,700$                  797,200$                    409,118,500$                  353,029,800$                  15.89%

Personal Property* 9,809,300$                       ‐$                             9,809,300$                       9,809,300$                       0.00%

Residential 1,449,651,100$               12,267,000$               1,437,384,100$               1,187,560,300$               21.04%

Totals 2,225,808,600$               13,647,600$               2,212,161,000$               1,869,553,900$               18.33%

0200:BETHEL CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 543,100$                          ‐$                             543,100$                          495,100$                          9.70%

Apartment/MHP 350,200$                          ‐$                             350,200$                          259,500$                          34.95%

Commercial/Industrial 6,644,900$                       4,200$                         6,640,700$                       6,110,400$                       8.68%

Personal Property* 446,300$                          ‐$                             446,300$                          446,300$                          0.00%

Residential 48,057,000$                    690,000$                    47,367,000$                    38,605,100$                    22.70%

Totals 56,041,500$                    694,200$                    55,347,300$                    45,916,400$                    20.54%

0300:ANDOVER CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 53,442,600$                    386,900$                    53,055,700$                    49,063,100$                    8.14%

Apartment/MHP 55,442,300$                    ‐$                             55,442,300$                    47,361,000$                    17.06%

Commercial/Industrial 151,220,100$                  ‐$                             151,220,100$                  152,373,200$                  ‐0.76%

Personal Property 25,554,300$                    ‐$                             25,554,300$                    25,554,300$                    0.00%

Residential 4,581,988,500$               64,326,700$               4,517,661,800$               3,684,547,100$               22.61%

Totals 4,867,647,800$               64,713,600$               4,802,934,200$               3,958,898,700$               21.32%

0400:CENTERVILLE CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 1,300,800$                       30,000$                      1,270,800$                       3,076,400$                       ‐58.69%

Apartment/MHP 4,888,500$                       1,612,500$                 3,276,000$                       1,506,400$                       117.47%

Commercial/Industrial 51,089,400$                    424,000$                    50,665,400$                    35,535,200$                    42.58%

Personal Property* 1,227,100$                       ‐$                             1,227,100$                       1,227,100$                       0.00%

Residential 556,121,600$                  7,319,800$                 548,801,800$                  445,379,600$                  23.22%

Totals 614,627,400$                  9,386,300$                 605,241,100$                  486,724,700$                  24.35%

0500:COL HEIGHTS CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Apartment/MHP 249,610,200$                  ‐$                             249,610,200$                  232,573,500$                  7.33%

Commercial/Industrial 132,774,900$                  ‐$                             132,774,900$                  122,869,000$                  8.06%

Personal Property* 4,054,400$                       ‐$                             4,054,400$                       4,054,400$                       0.00%

Residential 1,818,953,900$               4,716,200$                 1,814,237,700$               1,449,080,900$               25.20%

Totals 2,205,393,400$               4,716,200$                 2,200,677,200$               1,808,577,800$               21.68%

0600:CIRCLE PINES CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Apartment/MHP 29,608,500$                    ‐$                             29,608,500$                    26,589,900$                    11.35%

Commercial/Industrial 17,228,000$                    ‐$                             17,228,000$                    16,043,700$                    7.38%

Personal Property* 528,000$                          ‐$                             528,000$                          528,000$                          0.00%

Residential 560,059,200$                  368,100$                    559,691,100$                  468,013,400$                  19.59%

Totals 607,423,700$                  368,100$                    607,055,600$                  511,175,000$                  18.76%

0700:NOWTHEN CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 124,083,800$                  572,000$                    123,511,800$                  113,131,200$                  9.18%

Commercial/Industrial 32,844,800$                    2,858,000$                 29,986,800$                    25,697,400$                    16.69%

Personal Property* 17,734,500$                    ‐$                             17,734,500$                    17,734,500$                    0.00%

Residential 661,082,100$                  7,019,700$                 654,062,400$                  562,296,000$                  16.32%

Totals 835,745,200$                  10,449,700$               825,295,500$                  718,859,100$                  14.81%

Anoka County EMV's
Asessments 2021 & 2022



0800:FRIDLEY CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Apartment/MHP 521,165,800$                  49,448,100$               471,717,700$                  399,806,900$                  17.99%

Commercial/Industrial 1,131,633,300$               10,496,400$               1,121,136,900$               1,037,737,200$               8.04%

Personal Property* 18,152,400$                    ‐$                             18,152,400$                    18,152,400$                    0.00%

Residential 2,371,958,300$               7,171,700$                 2,364,786,600$               1,975,981,400$               19.68%

Totals 4,042,909,800$               67,116,200$               3,975,793,600$               3,431,677,900$               15.86%

0900:LEXINGTON CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Apartment/MHP 102,179,600$                  ‐$                             102,179,600$                  68,926,000$                    48.25%

Commercial/Industrial 22,783,500$                    774,600$                    22,008,900$                    20,243,100$                    8.72%

Personal Property* 456,300$                          ‐$                             456,300$                          456,300$                          0.00%

Residential 156,583,700$                  329,700$                    156,254,000$                  130,540,100$                  19.70%

Totals 282,003,100$                  1,104,300$                 280,898,800$                  220,165,500$                  27.59%

1000:COON RAPIDS CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 3,557,300$                       ‐$                             3,557,300$                       3,601,800$                       ‐1.24%

Apartment/MHP 657,772,200$                  15,885,100$               641,887,100$                  578,969,900$                  10.87%

Commercial/Industrial 1,128,434,100$               9,112,000$                 1,119,322,100$               1,051,634,800$               6.44%

Personal Property* 22,290,100$                    ‐$                             22,290,100$                    22,290,100$                    0.00%

Residential 6,123,048,800$               29,987,000$               6,093,061,800$               5,108,337,300$               19.28%

Totals 7,935,102,500$               54,984,100$               7,880,118,400$               6,764,833,900$               16.49%

1200:RAMSEY CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 47,258,000$                    ‐$                             47,258,000$                    35,166,300$                    34.38%

Apartment/MHP 193,008,100$                  ‐$                             193,008,100$                  177,870,200$                  8.51%

Commercial/Industrial 449,042,800$                  3,398,200$                 445,644,600$                  381,102,800$                  16.94%

Personal Property* 30,903,900$                    ‐$                             30,903,900$                    30,903,900$                    0.00%

Residential 3,420,105,500$               64,430,200$               3,355,675,300$               2,721,272,700$               23.31%

Totals 4,140,318,300$               67,828,400$               4,072,489,900$               3,346,315,900$               21.70%

1300:LINO LAKES CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 58,159,300$                    564,700$                    57,594,600$                    53,778,100$                    7.10%

Apartment/MHP 34,617,300$                    ‐$                             34,617,300$                    29,461,600$                    17.50%

Commercial/Industrial 221,539,500$                  1,529,500$                 220,010,000$                  184,586,400$                  19.19%

Personal Property* 19,611,100$                    ‐$                             19,611,100$                    19,611,100$                    0.00%

Residential 3,026,620,200$               89,153,100$               2,937,467,100$               2,394,991,200$               22.65%

Totals 3,360,547,400$               91,247,300$               3,269,300,100$               2,682,428,400$               21.88%

1400:EAST BETHEL CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 60,878,500$                    685,900$                    60,192,600$                    51,061,200$                    17.88%

Apartment/MHP 39,213,700$                    8,998,900$                 30,214,800$                    26,979,100$                    11.99%

Commercial/Industrial 84,999,200$                    5,620,800$                 79,378,400$                    74,732,600$                    6.22%

Personal Property* 9,390,500$                       ‐$                             9,390,500$                       9,390,500$                       0.00%

Residential 1,564,550,600$               19,278,700$               1,545,271,900$               1,298,782,500$               18.98%

Totals 1,759,032,500$               34,584,300$               1,724,448,200$               1,460,945,900$               18.04%

1500:HILLTOP CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Apartment/MHP 15,256,500$                    ‐$                             15,256,500$                    14,052,200$                    8.57%

Commercial/Industrial 18,660,100$                    ‐$                             18,660,100$                    16,377,800$                    13.94%

Personal Property 160,000$                          ‐$                             160,000$                          165,500$                          ‐3.32%

Residential 8,604,100$                       ‐$                             8,604,100$                       6,935,400$                       24.06%

Totals 42,680,700$                    ‐$                             42,680,700$                    37,530,900$                    13.72%

1600:ST FRANCIS CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 52,179,000$                    ‐$                             52,179,000$                    45,309,900$                    15.16%

Apartment/MHP 32,771,400$                    ‐$                             32,771,400$                    30,068,600$                    8.99%

Commercial/Industrial 47,034,000$                    875,200$                    46,158,800$                    41,280,300$                    11.82%

Personal Property* 5,048,600$                       ‐$                             5,048,600$                       5,048,600$                       0.00%

Residential 825,620,400$                  15,947,100$               809,673,300$                  651,329,400$                  24.31%

Totals 962,653,400$                  16,822,300$               945,831,100$                  773,036,800$                  22.35%



1700:HAM LAKE CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 58,904,400$                    34,400$                      58,870,000$                    55,504,200$                    6.06%

Apartment/MHP 23,016,700$                    ‐$                             23,016,700$                    20,672,500$                    11.34%

Commercial/Industrial 207,520,500$                  6,353,800$                 201,166,700$                  173,432,600$                  15.99%

Personal Property* 15,451,100$                    ‐$                             15,451,100$                    15,451,100$                    0.00%

Residential 2,557,336,100$               42,731,100$               2,514,605,000$               2,078,986,800$               20.95%

Totals 2,862,228,800$               49,119,300$               2,813,109,500$               2,344,047,200$               20.01%

1800:OAK GROVE CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 57,977,100$                    2,079,200$                 55,897,900$                    53,439,800$                    4.60%

Commercial/Industrial 26,857,000$                    34,700$                      26,822,300$                    24,867,600$                    7.86%

Personal Property* 12,379,200$                    ‐$                             12,379,200$                    12,379,200$                    0.00%

Residential 1,433,201,700$               33,156,000$               1,400,045,700$               1,118,485,500$               25.17%

Totals 1,530,415,000$               35,269,900$               1,495,145,100$               1,209,172,100$               23.65%

1900:COLUMBUS CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 56,917,500$                    364,400$                    56,553,100$                    54,770,800$                    3.25%

Commercial/Industrial 105,797,900$                  421,500$                    105,376,400$                  93,855,700$                    12.27%

Personal Property* 5,647,200$                       ‐$                             5,647,200$                       5,647,200$                       0.00%

Residential 689,686,700$                  13,849,400$               675,837,300$                  574,851,100$                  17.57%

Totals 858,049,300$                  14,635,300$               843,414,000$                  729,124,800$                  15.67%

6200:BLAINE CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 15,227,000$                    70,400$                      15,156,600$                    21,448,100$                    ‐29.33%

Apartment/MHP 454,294,600$                  ‐$                             454,294,600$                  406,617,500$                  11.73%

Commercial/Industrial 1,357,866,000$               12,532,900$               1,345,333,100$               1,367,210,600$               ‐1.60%

Personal Property* 85,868,900$                    ‐$                             85,868,900$                    85,868,900$                    0.00%

Residential 8,340,338,300$               146,769,100$            8,193,569,200$               6,803,687,800$               20.43%

Totals 10,253,594,800$           159,372,400$           10,094,222,400$           8,684,832,900$               16.23%

8700:SPRING LK PK CITY 2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Apartment/MHP 116,635,400$                  675,000$                    115,960,400$                  100,663,100$                  15.20%

Commercial/Industrial 135,368,800$                  2,739,800$                 132,629,000$                  116,193,400$                  14.15%

Personal Property* 909,500$                          ‐$                             909,500$                          909,500$                          0.00%

Residential 580,495,500$                  2,816,600$                 577,678,900$                  467,988,900$                  23.44%

Totals 833,409,200$                  6,231,400$                 827,177,800$                  685,754,900$                  20.62%

02:Anoka County  2022 EMV 2022 NC 2022 EMV 2021 EMV % Change Less N/C

Agricultural 619,643,700$                  5,308,900$                 614,334,800$                  565,576,400$                  8.62%

Apartment/MHP 2,889,197,000$               77,203,000$               2,811,994,000$               2,483,608,800$               13.22%

Commercial/Industrial 5,741,817,800$               57,972,800$               5,683,845,000$               5,299,551,600$               7.25%

Personal Property* 291,265,100$                  ‐$                             291,265,100$                  291,270,600$                  0.00%

Residential 41,530,617,100$            564,877,700$            40,965,739,400$            33,793,950,000$            21.22%

Totals 51,072,540,700$           705,362,400$           50,367,178,300$           42,433,957,400$           18.70%

*Personal Property includes State Assessed Values which are not available until July.  Prior Year Values are included in the numbers above. 



City/Township Median Value Median Increase

0010:LINWOOD TOWNSHIP 350,850$           20.80%

0100:ANOKA CITY 293,500$           21.43%

0200:BETHEL CITY 273,100$           21.88%

0300:ANDOVER CITY 401,500$           22.72%

0400:CENTERVILLE CITY 359,900$           25.44%

0500:COL HEIGHTS CITY 275,800$           25.95%

0600:CIRCLE PINES CITY 274,900$           21.40%

0700:NOWTHEN CITY 442,950$           16.06%

0800:FRIDLEY CITY 288,300$           20.23%

0900:LEXINGTON CITY 270,550$           19.36%

1000:COON RAPIDS CITY 291,200$           19.12%

1200:RAMSEY CITY 346,700$           22.42%

1300:LINO LAKES CITY 402,400$           23.62%

1400:EAST BETHEL CITY 351,800$           19.53%

1500:HILLTOP CITY 10,200$             24.59%

1600:ST FRANCIS CITY 295,500$           25.40%

1700:HAM LAKE CITY 439,500$           20.64%

1800:OAK GROVE CITY 419,650$           25.54%

1900:COLUMBUS CITY 400,500$           18.76%

6200:BLAINE CITY 320,400$           21.22%

8700:SPRING LK PK CITY 284,000$           23.87%

Countywide 324,200$           21.52%

Median Home Values



1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: League of Minnesota Cities <members@lmc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 3:17 PM
To: Daniel Buchholtz
Subject: Come to Duluth this June for the 2022 Annual Conference!

 

View this email in your browser  

  

  

Register Now for the 2022 Annual Conference 

Get ready to connect with colleagues from across the state in person at the 

2022 Annual Conference June 22-24 in Duluth!  

 

This year's conference will be jampacked with exciting ideas and creative 

solutions you can bring back to your city! Over the course of three days, you 

will: 

 Dig deep as you discover tools during skill-building workshops. 

 Develop ways to overcome tough challenges. 



2

 

 Build your network with city colleagues, exhibitors, and League staff. 

Don't forget to reserve your hotel room. Hotels in Duluth fill up fast.  
 

Don't miss a minute of the action — register today!  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

Thank you to our Business Leadership Council who help make this event possible! 

 

As part of your membership in the League of Minnesota Cities, you will receive occasional emails from us about our events, products, 

and services. You can opt out of these emails by clicking the unsubscribe link below. 

 

Unsubscribe from this list. 

 

League of Minnesota Cities, 145 University Ave. W, Saint Paul, MN 55103-2044 |  www.lmc.org  

     

 



North Metro Telecommunications Commission 

Meeting Talking Points 
March 16, 2022 

 

 Upgrades to city channels have been completed for all cities that requested them. The new layout better 

features video and community messages with additional choices for weather, time and social media 

feeds. It is a design that provides a variety of informational sources that can be tailored to each city’s 

needs.  

 NMTV has produced 210 programs over the last three months including city meetings, high school 

sports, including sectional and state tournaments, local news, and municipal programs like Mayor’s 

Minutes, a series of programs with the Blaine Police Department, and the recent Guns N Hoses 

fundraiser event.   

 NMTV is testing two closed captioning systems to verify that they function on all programming 

platforms.  Technical difficulties were found on the streaming channels, and it is important that the 

captions work on cable channels, streaming channels, Youtube, and the OTT channels like Roku and 

AppleTV.  Testing continues, but it is hoped that closed captioning will be available on all North Metro 

programs by June.    

 The Supreme Court declined to review the 6th Circuit Court’s decision regarding the FCC 621 Order.  

However, the appeal of the order to the 6th Circuit did result in some favorable results for cities, 

primarily that costs to be considered franchise fees could only be assessed at marginal costs and not 

market rates.  Action could be taken by the FCC or Congress to overturn or alter the Order. The Cable 

Commission will consider supporting the Protect Community Television Act at its next meeting.  

 

 
 

 

PLEASE encourage your council members to call me if they have any questions you can’t answer.  I would be happy to answer 

any questions they may have.  Heidi Arnson at NMTV.  Direct line is 763-231-2801.  Email is 

harnson@northmetrotv.com.   












































































































	Top
	A.	Approval of City Council Minutes
	03.07.22 CC

	B.	Approval of Minutes - March 14, 2022 Work Session
	3.14.22 CC Work Session

	C.	Approval of Claims List
	February 2022 Claims list
	FEBRUARY Signature Page

	D.	Resolution 22-12, Authorizing 2021 Year-End Fund Transfers and Budget Adjustment
	22-12 - 2021 Fund Transfers

	E.	Approval of Participation Agreement - Anoka County Regional Economic Development
	SLP - 2022 VCSA
	2021 Year in Review
	SLP - 2022 Invoice

	F.	Resignation
	City of spring lake park

	G.	Contractor's License
	SKM_C650i22031515370

	H.	Sign Permits
	SKM_C650i22031514050

	I.	Business License
	SKM_C650i22031516360

	A.	Police Report
	Police Report February 2022
	Investigator Report February 2022 INV
	School Resource Officer Report February 2022 SRO

	B.	Recreation Report
	02 February Report
	2022 Dine and Dance

	A.	Assessment Hearing - 2022 Street Improvement Project
	City_Stantec-FinalAssessmentHhearing_2022_Streets^2022-03-16
	SKM_C650i22030712441
	SKM_C650i22030712450

	A.	Resolution 22-13, Adopting Final Assessment - 2022 Street Improvement Project
	22-13 - Adopting Assessment

	B.	Resolution 22-14, Accepting Bid - 2022 Street Improvement Project
	City_Stantec-CONTRACT AWARD LETTER_2022Streets^2022-03-17
	22-14 - Accepting Bid for 2022 Street Improvement Project

	C.	Resolution 22-15, Establishing Precinct and Polling Locations and Combining Polling Places
	CC - redistricting - 3.16.22
	22-15 - Establishing Precinct and Polling Locations

	D.	Resolution 22-16, To Elect the Standard Allowance Available Under the Revenue Loss Provision of the Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund Established Under ARPA
	CC - ARPA funding ideas - 2.25.22
	22-16 - Electing Standard Allowance ARPA

	E.	Resolution 22-17, Ramsey CSAH 10 Trail Project
	CC - Ramsey CSAH 10 trail project - 3.16.22
	22-17 - Ramsey County 10 Trail Project
	193805303_SEQ_SpringLakePark_Takeoff
	193805303_COST EST_with bid prices
	193805303_MVB_SLP_Trail Plan

	A.	Approval of Assessment Agreement - 8411 6th St NE
	CC - assessment agreement for 8411 6th St NE - 3.17.22
	Assessment Agreement - 3-15-22

	B.	Authorize Restriping of 81st Avenue NE between Old Central Avenue and Pleasantview Drive
	CC - 81st Ave NE restriping - 3.16.22
	Four Lane to Three Lane Conversion information

	A.	Attorney Report
	B.	Engineer Report
	2022-03-21_Engineers_Report_for_SLP

	C.	Administrator Report
	A.	Correspondence
	Correspondence Cover Page
	Estimated Market Value Comparison  Median Change - AC
	LMC Annual Conference
	Mtg Talking Points, March 2022
	Twin Cities North Chamber Flyer
	Valuation Update Newsletter
	Anoka County Newsletter 1-2022
	ACHS Newsletter

	Bottom

